AMADOR TRANSIT (AT) AGENDA
Thursday June 1, 2023 - 9:00 A.M.
Amador County Transportation Commission Offices — Board Room
117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, CA 95685
Conference Call Option: 1(267)807-9605, Access Code- 312875#

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-related modification
or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact Amador Transit System staff at (209) 267-9395 or (209) 267-1462
(fax). Requests must be made as early as possible and at least one full business day before the start of the meeting.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

AGENDA: Approval of agenda for this date. Off agenda items must be approved by the Directors,
pursuant to Government Code Section §54954.2.

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Discussion items only, no action to be taken. Any persons
may address the Board at this time upon any subject within the jurisdiction of Amador Transit; however, any
matter that requires action may be referred to staff and/or Committee for a report and recommendation for
possible action at a subsequent Commission meeting. Please note - there is a five (5) minute limit per

topic.

CONSENT AGENDA (items 1- 7): Note: Items listed on the consent agenda are considered routine and may be
enacted by one motion. Any item may be removed for discussion and made a part of the regular agenda at the request of a
Board Member(s).

Board Minutes, April and May 2023

Ridership Analysis, April 2023

Ridership Analysis, Amador-Sacramento Express, April 2023
Vehicle Maintenance Report, April 2023

Performance Report, April 2023

Budget/Expenditure Report, April 2023

Compliments, Complaints and Service Requests

Noogkkwr —

08. AT GENERAL MANAGER REPORT (Non-Action ltems)

NONE
REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

09. Review and approve final FY23/24 Budget

10. Reso 23-01 — Review and approve AT's STA Claim for FY 23/24

11. Reso 23-02 - Review and approve AT’s LTF Claim for FY 23/24

12.  Review and approve proposed MOU with Sutter Health and AT for emergency evacuation service
13. Approve Monthly Claims List

Future Agenda Iltems

14. Adjournment



AMADOR TRANSIT
DRAFT

AMADOR TRANSIT (AT)
MINUTES
April 6, 2023 - 9:03 a.m.

The Amador Transit Board of Directors met on the above date, and the following proceedings
were had, to wit:

Present on Roli Call:

Patrick Crew, Chairman

Steve McLean, Vice Chairman
Susan Bragstad

Richard Forster

John Plasse

Absent:
Robin Peters- conflicting mediation meeting with ARSA

Also Present:

Patricia Maggie Amarant, AT General Manager
John Gedney, ACTC Executive Director

Felicia Bridges, ACTC Administrative Secretary

Pledge of Allegiance

AGENDA:
Motion: It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Director Plasse, and carried to

approve the agenda.

Ayes: Crew, McLean, Bragstad, Forster, Plasse
Noes: None
Absent:  Peters

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: None

CONSENT AGENDA (Items 1-7):
#1. Board Minutes, March 2023 Director Forster noted minor corrections.

Motion: It was moved by Vice Chairman Mclean, seconded by Director Forster, and
carried to approve the Consent Agenda with minor corrections to the minutes as submitted.

Ayes: Crew, McLean, Bragstad, Forster, Plasse
Noes: None
Absent:  Peters

1 04/06/23

Amader Transit Minutes



AMADOR TRANSIT
DRAFT

#8: AT General Manager Report:
ModivCare Rates and Billing Summary-Informational Only: Ms. Amarant reviewed her

staff report. She noted AT has received the licenses for the new Toyota hybrid vans and they
are averaging approximately 32 miles per gallon.

Director Forster asked if the drivers specifically trained to provide this service are required to
work on stand-by and if so, are they paid for that additional time. Ms. Amarant replied no they
are notified at least one day prior what their schedule will be so there is no additional payment.

Director Plasse stated this topic was brought up in a recent Finance Committee meeting for
AT’s budget review. They looked at this because the ModivCare/LogistiCare is one of the
operating revenue line items and there had been a drastic decrease in revenue. Over the past
few years this service has been budgeted at an expected budgeted revenue amount of $20,000
per year. In FY 20/21 the amount received in revenue was $22,000, in FY 21/22 AT received
$20,000, but for FY 22/23 AT has only received $3,000. Director Plasse stated due to that
drastic change they wanted a cost analysis of this service performed to determine if it is
profitable or costing the agency more to implement it. Director Forster did note there was a
reason for that drastic decrease in FY 22/23. Ms. Amarant responded yes, the reason for that
drop in revenue was due to three (3) of the certified drivers retiring last year, which led to
having only one (1) driver temporarily. Then Modiveare changed their software system which
was not routing the appropriate trips, leading to AT having to decline those trips. She stated
they have fixed their software problems, AT has recently billed $2,800 for trips, and three (3)
AT drivers have now been certified to provide the ModivCare trips.

Vice Chairman McLean asked if the cost for driver certification is high, Ms. Amarant stated the
certification includes: a ten-panel drug test, background check (approximately $90), and an
online training course ($15-20).

Director Plasse noted a large portion of the AT annual budget, at least for the last few years,
has been pandemic related grant funding to a total of approximately $500,000. He noted that is
about 25 perceat of the annual budget sustained by temporary funding which will end in a year
or two, The board is paying close attention to that and how to make up for that funding shortfall

when it is gone.

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:
#9. Review Fiscal Year (FY) 2023/24 Preliminary Budget: Ms. Amarant reviewed her staff

report,

Director Plasse asked how clients become aware of the ModivCare service provided through
AT. Ms. Amarant replied ModivCare is a broker for Medi-Cal and anyone with a Medi-Cal
card can call the transportation phone number on the back of the card for assistance. She
continued AT acts as a third-party service for them and they do all their own advertising.

Vice Chairman McLean asked if a flyer could be distributed that displays AT’s affiliation with
ModivCare just as information to those in the community that may not know about the service.

Director Plasse asked if AT still advertises on the local radio station, and could information
about ModivCare be included in that announcement. Ms. Amarant stated in a previous
04/06/23

Amador Transit Minutes 2



AMADOR TRANSIT
DRAFT

discussion with ModivCare, they stated they do their own advertising as they are overseen by
Anthem Blue Cross and have strict standards of how they advertise. Director Plasse added that
additional info for the ModivCare service on a radio announcement should be acceptable.
Director Forster noted Jim Guidi is always looking for people to interview on the morming
program. Ms. Amarant replied they have done that before but will look into doing another

interview.

Ms. Amarant stated the budget for advertising revenue will decrease this year due to the
economy, as many businesses are pulling back on their advertising budgets. With that, Harrah’s
Northern California casino has pulled their advertising everywhere. Director Forster stated that
may be due to the new casino (Sky River) that recently opened in Elk Grove.

Director Plasse asked for an explanation regarding why there is a $100,000 increase on a draw
of Local Transpottation Funding (LTF) this year. Ms. Amarant stated the increase is due to the
$59,440 in CalPERS UAL paydown for this year, and increases in the employer coniribution
rate of 11.84% for the Classic and 7.68% for the PEPRA. Additionally, the board approved an
increase in medical coverage for employees, of which, AT now pays 70%, along with salary
and liability insurance increases. Director Plasse commented last year the same grant funding
amounts or less were received and AT was able to get by with $465,000 draw on LTE. However,
this year there is more funding being received in grants and other revenue sources like State
Transit Assistance (STA), but AT needs an additional $100,000 from LTF to cover the budget.
Ms. Amarant stated STA is not recommended to be used for operating expenses. She continued
in past years that funding has only gone into reserves. Mr. Gedney noted the STA funding could
be used for operating expenses as long as the costs do not exceed the rate of inflation. Ms,
Amarant noted she wanted to rebuild the reserves account with the STA allocation, as that
funding was used last year to pay down $416,000 in CalPERS UAL. Director Plasse noted the
LTF is funding that could go to ‘streets and roads’ purposes but is going to the AT employees
CalPERS UAL contributions instead.

Vice Chairman McLean asked what line item #52420-Drug and. Alcohol Services is for, Ms.
Amarant replied that is for safety meetings and drug testing of employees.

Motion: It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Director Bragstad, and carried
to approve the Amador Transit FY 2023/24 Preliminary Budget.

Avyes: Crew, McLean, Bragstad, Forster, Plasse
Noes: None
Absent: Peters

#10. Approve Monthly Claims List:

Motion: It was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Director Bragstad, and carried to
approve the claims list.

Ayes: Crew, McLean, Bragstad, Forster, Plasse
Noes: None
Absent: Peters

04/06/23

Amador Transit Minutes 3



AMADOR TRANSIT
DRAFT

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:
e TFinal FY 2023/24 AT Budget

ADJOURNMENT:
At 9:34 a.m. the Chairman adjourned the regular meeting to Thursday, May 4, 2023, at 9:00

a.m, at 117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, CA 95685.

Patrick Crew, Chairman
ATTEST; Amador Trangit

Recording Secretary

Note: Copies of referenced documents are available at the AT and ACTC offices.

04/06/23

Amador Transit Minutes 4



AMADOR TRANSIT

DRAFT

AMADOR TRANSIT (AT)
MINUTES
May 4, 2023 — 9:06 a.m,

The Amador Transit Board of Directors met on the above date, and the following proceedings
were had, to wit:

Present on Roll Call:

Patrick Crew, Chairman

Steve McLean, Vice Chairman
Susan Bragstad

Absent:

Richard Forster {conflicting meeting)
John Plasse (personal)

Robin Peters

Also Present:

Patricia Maggie Amarant, AT General Manager
John Gedney, ACTC Executive Director

Felicia Bridges, ACTC Administrative Secretary

Chairman Crew stated there is no quorum to conduct this meeting and all items will be moved
to the next regular AT meeting. He noted Public Comment will still be accepted prior to
adjourning the meeting.

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: April Miller- Mobility Manager, Amador
Transit, congratulated Ms, Amarant on reaching her 15-year milestone with Amador Transit.
She continued that Ms. Amarant consistently ensures her staff is cross-trained and educated in
all necessary areas of AT functions and is a great leader with everyone’s best interest in mind.

Ms. Amarant extended her appreciation to Ms. Miller for the kind words and noted she has the
right personnel in place to be successful. She highlighted Ms. Miller’s work ethic and noted she
would be a great General Manager of AT when Ms, Amarant retires.

Ms. Miller stated Bonnie Gail emailed her noting she may attend the meeting for public
comment. Chairman Crew stated they are not present or on the phone, but asked if AT could
gift the Shenandoah School a wheelchair accessible bus to accommodate their needs. Ms.
Amarant stated it could be a consideration but noted to drive that kind of bus does require a
special California Driver’s License. Ms. Amarant stated, as previously discussed at the last
meeting, if AT did implement a Dial-A-Ride (DAR) service to Plymouth, the residents there
may increase ridership for that general area. She also noted as a DAR service, if AT does not
get a call for that area, then they would not travel there. Chairman Crew asked if a “True-up”
could be implemented as a way to ensure AT is reimbursed to meet our revenue standard. Mr.
Gedney stated the service will never be covered because it is 80% subsidized, but we are
required to meet a 10% farebox recovery ratio. He noted the DAR does perform better than the

05/04/23

Amador Transit Minutes 1



AMADOR TRANSIT

DRAFT

fixed route services. Ms. Amarant noted the mileage to Plymouth is much less than the
Upcountry DAR. Ms. Miller commented that it is 21 miles roundtrip and 13 minutes to
Plymouth, much less cost and more condensed compared to what we currently have in place
with Upcountry. She also noted additional DAR services throughout the County are on the
Short-Term list of the SSTAC Unmet Needs Recommendation Chart. Vice Chairman McLean
noted that additional DAR may increase ridership and was happy to see in the Consent Agenda
that ridership has increased by 17%.

Chairman Crew noted, regarding Item #12: Approve Monthly Claims, the list will be provided
to the Finance Committee for review and approval.

ADJOURNMENT:
At 9:20 a.m. the Chairman adjourned the regular meeting to Thursday, June 1, 2023, at 9:00
am. at 117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creck, CA 95685,

Patrick Crew, Chairman
ATTEST: Amador Transit

Recording Secretary

Note: Copies of referenced documents are available at the AT and ACTC offices.

Amador Transit Minutes 2 05/04/23



AMADOR TRANSIT MONTHLY

SERVICE SUMMARY
April
FY22/23 Service Days
20
Sacramento 209
Upcountry 366
Plymouth 358
A - Shuttles 5-1 - 5-5 379
B - Shuttles 6-1 - 6-6 407
lone 244
Dial-A-Ride 716
Logisticare 46
Special Events -
TOTAL PASSENGERS 2,725
AV. DAILY 136
ADULT 825
SENIOR 271
PERSONS W/DISABILITIES 1,479
YOUTH 111
Non-Revenue-PCA 38
Non-Revenue - Child 1
Non-Revenue - Family Pass 38
Wheelchair 117
Bicycles 9

FARES PAID BY MONTH/DAY PASS
Monthly Pass
S7 Day Passes Sold 9

Cash Fares §1,719.33

FARES PAID BY PRE-PAID TICKETS

Pre-Paid Tix $1.00 334
Pre-Paid Tix $2.00 110
Pre-Paid Tix $3.00 17

Pre-Paid Tix $4.00 -
Pre-Paid Tix $7.00 =

Mileage
Revenue miles 20,761

Non-Revenue miles 1,720



[4:74

-9

(4dy @

Judy

F1LLNHS
9 19 S§ 5§ g5
17
) LS 0
172
<01

4]

€L

HLNOWATd

15 e T€

—
v g i

X 44

V'

9L

AYLNNODdN

EL [ 4

€0T 001

1z

98

00T

0oe

oot

009

0oL



E2/CT A ==t

[ A LEI0Z Ad et

02/6 1 Al

NP AVIA ddv

dVYIN

g34d NV oda AON 100 d3s onvy

anr

€202/¢20¢ ¥v3aA TvIosid
LISNVY L HOAVINY

0S.

0sZ'L

0S.')

0sZ'z

0s.C

0SZ'e

0G.L'€

0S¢y

0SL'%

052'S

0S.°'S

0582’9

0519

05¢'L

4
%9°8T+

€20Z/zz0T Ad
wioay adueyy %

judy

o<V NHNUWZ0OuLUy ovw

£202 |udy

SISATVNY dIHSY3ai



L T m GO Z2 mwv v > O

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS
April 2023

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS

FY 22/23

MONTH = 12 TOTAL
Amador SAC Amador SAC
June 2022 41 55 69 76 241
July 2022 25 29 38 41 133
August 2022 26 29 56 63 174
September 2022 29 32 40 41 142
October 2022 43 45 52 60 200
November 2022 34 42 43 52 171
December 2022 26 35 39 46 146
January 2023 30 37 37 45 149
February 2023 29 31 39 42 141
March 2023 32 36 47 51 166
April 2023 43 60 41 65 209
Average Pass/day
Month of March 2023 0.9 0.8 1.2 1.3 4.1
20|Service Days

1050
1000
950
900
850
800
750
700
650
600
550
500
450
400
350
300
250
200
150

100
50

JUL AUG SEP

=@=FY 19/20

ocT

NOV

=8=FY 20/21

DEC

JAN FEB

=g==rY 21/22

MAR APR

s=@==FY 27/23




E% im._mb.m.om paa

WL C00ES
100E$
w .ow.w;w .

00°0% 0z yjuowr sy sop 2Beappy
T HA SNIATE-NON
- Jabuassed-¢
000 +abuey pIod 8561
0004 09 wror  (seB) oL# WML
WETHS 2T ey M sSIs eslg 1. T T T e
[SVBISES Y geluoliezz sauL e
‘Tgems
e : :
A EA wm:w:o __o c 1M Nwmvwm % >_.__ Eon_.ﬁEm:n_.E umom E. ogqin
W.om.hm.mw” Wn_.,..u U:m o__uw._ >m>>|N mau .Um__ﬂm_.__ ) 07 YIuop a3 sog abeapy
HA SNNIATE-NON
0003
e JabBusssed-g
0ao X 0S4 bl
00'0% 000 8047 (seb) ZoL# ML
%gmmww,_;i B0
_oo”mi,; Echm__m mhoﬁo._ Eot umEz ‘Sd _. v mvm‘.mtmmw ‘'sallp mom_amm U
E..wm_.w ucmooo U5 uojes 1 ‘“Y8q: SmE‘ucm g OV #ﬂmthmrm dE:a;E.m? umom_n_mw_..
.. mm..h.wm.w - mmx.wo_. # SoAI0AUL Eoov.mmm_m Bon:_a.g.mc._oo tw_.. ._umo. awm_. 8 : X
”.No.%mw.. Loum_:E:oom pue-agn monco j .
- 49000° &) mrmatmwm me S 8m_%m _
0008 T e : ’ o 16l yIuOW S1py Joy aBesyy
- HA SNNIATU-NON
Jobuassed-g
600 uBCUNGNG ABYD 0

000 aeisr  (SeB) LOLEMHL

1509 .
ey €22 SHNOH
SNV owuon | Ag (e u)) 5102 Aing: 2ouss pouniopied 0514 Buipesoxa SR | UVAT | gl | U S48 e,

Buipes, ; iy
@ guighor] ‘990 fsgop £207 LAY JO YO JOJ PsuLIcHIay SoURUSURIY TIOL | T UERO | NOILAMIS3T 30K




WIS EPORrS  plidspuimiuciy EeE T o !
¥riovs LGLOB LSO # 20l0AL sau) :owv_omﬁ nm__ﬁm:_ mmE ._mm._ vcm thu_
959528 -998289.Y SvKOAU] - Apog oy sjEis LN L__mae Waprooy
"£6°805% 1010 SSe|D - -paogidal-plaiyspuIay -
268088 T BLLPLME AU Z# UBWa0Bda) PlaISPUIM Bsom mmm_w
062568 mn_w DUE.O|PEJ ABM g MaU PaljEsu; -
IS 103, pue sBnyd. x._mn_m nmom_amm_
CSBOEHLS
AN
00°0%
671} WMo B3 Jog shieapy
. JnBuassed ¢ *om-1
0ao NYAYEY0 39004 1}
0003 ONEIOI U PUB VNG orAV AR 00 08169 (seb) £0Zi NVA
%ﬁ.n@m T eped \vmm uoﬂo.._aﬂmoh Ep 7 _
OBL8ES . SdD Pue OIpEI Aem 7 MaLL um_Emc_
; m“_oo pue mm:_n_ utmam _uwom_nwm y B
000%
£5E yjuop ayy Joj abeapy
- Jebusseed ¢ ‘oL
0G0 NYAYYYD 39004 8}
0008 vd £202 - %0 081 06179 {seb) z0z# NVA
SIS 69598 geelee00299 # SoAU[ seii MeN | _
00568 - Jiedal Beq g mmuou Mm;mm_ Pue ||lesar E_Em
LIS . I0RaUL0D 160d sngeBau pue amtmm B
S5895¢ LSYISeT me_tmm%oow v
TH06L' P
o0¥sS . Ueuweue pue s Emmﬁmw*_.:
054663 - .wn_w pue o) m;m_s THRUpolelsL;:
8LoLs ¥a8 yyuow ayy 103 abespwr
. JoBuassed g ‘om-|
AR PENJL LOISSILISURI) DRRLIOINY 1D 7 0ao0 NYAYYY) 39000 5H
0008 VNG €202 - 40 00z 029’88 (seB) Loz# NYA
1800
Judy €elite SHNOH
TN | oo | Ag {Ae1 u) 510z Ainp souls pauniopied 0514 Bupesaxg S0 | UIVATY | p Tl | SR o gy,
sep 1041503 |sao : se Bupeaseauiep0{ NOLLRIDSIA TI0MHIA
o1 510z Anp qor £207 Iudy 10 Wuopy 10} palliopd g eouruayUey TY10L




IS zed ‘Justusoe|dsi | v_m_:wvc_a EEu_
: mw..mma. : muma ‘oxeiq fes) pue oy HeY IR
: 89E90'LS mmwmmr L moo>:_ m.._; comxomﬁ um _Emc_ mm._: ma._n_ pue EEw m
B0°SBLS amﬁmn gy - .
06868 - “SdO pue o_vE Es N maU.palelsul
N._mmw hmww_. _‘% .>:_ n_m_r_wuc_..s u.w.om_amm

. h20g €0
120z 20
120280
_NNQN 3

00995
208 \uol sy3 Joy aBeajpy
P DM Z-19busssey g
UBA [BJ-JON
0ao 7308€ HSUBIL PIO-A
i OIpe: fEnE 1 pIend 801U £20Z - +0 00’k sizsor  (seb) yozg shg
1502
; €Tt Ad SHNOH

Ld 0

oot T e ) stor e ees e g1 Guponoca saor | A | S e
ozoz Ainp £20z 11dy Jo Jluop 10) pauliopiad 9oUBUSIUEN 1oL !




00°0%

0003
SleL upuoyy a3 1o} abeayy
o DiM Z-Iebussseq g
UBA [BD-I0N
000 308 UsueIL prodp
0008 v-Id €202 - ¥0 002 ceL'y (seb)goe# sng
1802 eZicz A SHNOH
FNLYITAND (1Y 10 ion (Rex9 u1) 5102 AInp souts pawoped ggL$ Bulpssoxg sgop R0 | UVETA | purmea mieroro] NOLLAROSIE S
ﬁaﬂ_% £20Z 1dY jo ypuoyy 10} psuiopsy BoURUSIUR Y V101




Ry w U

00’08

00°0%
161°) Yuop au3 o) abes||y
e DiM 1-13Busssed ¢
Se9/pLgAH
0ao BUURIS Bjoko) ZZoZ
000 006 90c# sng
vy Eefez SHUNOH
£zIE 40
m_>_w<.55=u mdy 1o Ad (feugy w) Loz AInp sowis paunioplad geLg Buipesoxg sajeq MIVdTY | e Bupees |  SUEUR 8l opewioiny,
whne | ; | sowopg | NOILARISIA ITOHIA
zzoz Ainr sqor £202 I4dy JO {Iuoly IO} paLLIOpey oUBLBJUIE VIOL




000$

Zzoz Ainp

00703
ofe Yuoly sy3 103 sbeayy
. OiM 1-1eBuassed &
sen/pugiy
. £ao euURIS Bjoho), 7207
o vid €202 - +0 00° 65e 1024 sng

1800
tefez SHNOH
d

mEWMH.mﬂ__ w Ech.__hz M.ngo Ad (Aeap w) 610z A 9ouls pauLliopad ggL$ Bupaanxy sajeq VN Mwmw_._a_.ua q% SUIEYD 815 SMRWOMNY,
Sqor £Z0Z 1LY JO LIUO 10} PoULICHS] SoUBUSIUTRY TViOL | meueeo | NOLAROSIO T




9R°ZC6'CZS

soLsE
'$8088 -

YOVRY a
ozsizs
LT
lgizes
62078
£T8ES:
£619%8
IS
00¥ESS

‘oosel 5

00°765%
s
LE6EZ8:

059028
L62911$ -

Thgves -
990898 -

A% oS -

S62EES:

06°1858"
080258

09'6558:

628LLS
06/'1 Yiuoyy auy 1oy abeayy
[413%3 43qeboge £202 - ¥0
16628 DVAH 10} 8|npow 10isisal paoejday £207 - #0 - oy ¢ sobuassed-g
95°c54 sped eye.q Jeay €202 - +0
00°0% Y-INd £2¢02 - ¥0 0do 18l01ARYD €L
00078 Jredal auyy [Bnp apisul Wby €202 - 0 9 Rl [9s81q LOg# shyg
1802
£2/Z¢ Ad SYNOH
mahw.uw_wiao EE_H__.‘___n.HWWmoo (Aeiny w) 5L0Z Anp souss pawopad 051¢ Buipsasxy sqop sojeq V4T STIBEH0 IO SUEYD 217 AeloNY,
| se Guipeal PISWORG | NOLLINOSIA STDIHIA
& gLz Amr £Z0Z |1dy Jo Yuopy 1o} palliopad asLeUSUIR VLOL




leCies  BYLISE . 9IH/G//See SallL Jesls:
STSIS
LGRS
.sw.%m..&. i
1'gess
05643 palleIsul £20Z - ¥0 50z Wuoly e 1oy abieaqy
SI8}ji} 12Ny maN "sasoy pue sBUISNoY [aNn) uB] [N} paLesp ‘[8n POJBUILLEILOS POAOLUB)
Zlers w2 dn yoeq paoe|dayy €202 - #0 - 3m ¢ 19buassed-g)
6e'60% uej Jomolq £20Z - #0 0ao0 1l0IAYD £
ysep ol sdim usolq padiedal ‘BujuiuelBoid 10) s,UYBH - 8Npow Joiu0o Apog mau
00°0$ SINpouws [01uod Apoq spasu - uogounyew [eubis wing €202 - ¥0 057 G9V'6EL [es8iq zZos# shg
m_>_h_%_ﬂw50 1udy 40 £zize Ad i SHNOH £zidero 0 SUReLD ) apewony,
azp  |puon 1033809 (Ae1n ut} Loz Ainr souis psuuopied g51L$ Buipeasxg sqor sajeq YIVATE | o, pugpess epuropn|  NolLdmnS3E TTOHIA
loy 30z Anr £20Z 1udy JO IUOR JO) pduLIoua SdURUjUlE VLOL




SE'096'LvS 00'005$ 6SS66S # 9910AU| ‘Juswaoe|dal yue} 430 AAayo BB 8L0Z -0l
96'581% SHOOYS 1By puejuoly 6L0Z- L0
02'025$ 61L/5L/GTE Sa11 19918 WPy 610z - £0
00°065% 0£69Z # 8210AUl 41V doys |/ O} UOSHOB[ 13JUaD) [BOIPSIA WO PAMO | 6102 - 80
Z25¥28 Asse Jybl| ¥eY ASSY uBIl pesy Jubry 6102 - 60
01928 llog pue sAs|nd Jojewsy|y ‘10ssaidwoD DY HRY avoig Jjog 6L0Z - 60
LO'ZES 81289¥2de0 # Aul Dy siybi| # pue deo pue doj Jousixa Jeal paoe|dal siedey Apog 6L0Z -2l
GR'8KZS 112q pue Asjind dwnd Buussls jemod Mgy 68L0Z-ZL
69°L15$ 91L¥G//STT Sail Jes)s 0z0Z - 10
160898 91/GL/STT SPNHILO- S8 8AUP 0202 - ¥0
9% LOV$ ¥es| Juejooo pastedas Buisnoy Jsiil iy Yy 02Z0Z - 20
15'026% %20|g asnj paoe|das pasoubelp GL9EEa# BoI0AUI ArayD BllE) 0202 - L0
£6'662% pINY pue Japuljfo dois |0y Hey LZ0Z - €0
629178 £9059 #e010nU| WalsAs pableyo Jleds) Oy enepy 120z - 90
S6'LP0'IE  B60Z1.G9 # 22j0oALI B)leW pade|del pue psjedo| 2|ged peq S8poo e (NDd 120Z - 60
5270915 L2918 # S9010AU| OjNE S|eH Jledey OV 1202 - 60
GL6BL'ES SwyY v .mmr__sm:n mc_.._n_w leal __mmm uoluld - gZee# ©210AU| .__mamh m:_v_o:._u 18M L20g -0l
T RAAY w._mn__mo puUe saxelq Jesl map 1202 -0l
BO'E0E$ salj) Joa)s maN L20Z - LL
767119'cH Loums Jsjeay 0} saJim Jamod mau ‘WD | pewwelboldal sUyeH - UOISSIWUSUBL] 4Ry 220z - 20
L98L1$ duwejo pue jonq 181002 0} 0N} Py 2202 - £0
0E6L9%S  €86T #'AUI [ENUSISYID JINGSY HON4L 1) 2z0zZ - 90
00'629% BAOPIOD OydUEY - Bunjony |33 0} pamo 220z - 90
80828 lapeaH 43Q paoe|day 220z - 90
SL9LES Pla1yspuim paxoeId paoejdsl JojooQ ssejn 220Z - 80
06'28¢% SdD pue o|pel Aem g mau pajeisu| 220Z - 60
96'2528 Il O/M UO SB3youms 1amo) Ljoq peoe|day 2202 - 0L
£6'7068 1sooq o1pAy sxelq paoe|day A4 AN
L9668 slojol axelq juol jog paoejdey 220z - 2L
00°0%
0 yiuoy a2y soy abeajip
(SNOISSING) ONILYHIA -IDIAYIS 40 LNO i 9jm ¢ sabusssed-g|
0a0 18101A9Y) €L
00'0 L19'00Z [8saiq L0p# sng
mZ.u.%._ODUE:U judy €2/2T Ad SUNOH 4 SUJeYD 311} DeLoIN!
el 10 oy (Aeso w) 510z AInp 92Ul pawiopad ggL$ Buipasoxg sqor ssjeq UIVAEY | oy pugpem simmiono| NOLLARDRA SYFA
03610z Ainp loj3s0Q €202 |1dy Jo Yiuo 10} pawlioyad asueusUiEl V10l




wriEs U0IBlS | Jelsood oipAH Gheig T (oA 1

ShZ8KES  Inged ymm uoIssIISURL| AP B .___ - 1202-€0.
29°919% co_mm_Ewcm._._. umEEEmQaE mc:m_._ B - _._._‘Now___.__mo :
00094 W6 m.cacm 3992 430 SUYeH Uaqoy Je Em_n_eo_ EB@W ww:m;xm_ V20T 0

No_om_wm _ Eﬁm\ﬂw mc_m._mco .moum._on_m>m ayy Umom_o_mm_ _ i “”__x__.”,_‘.mo.w_._;wo_ .w

U828 seuopeg MeN Z poljejsul U 1202-80

: mw‘.o /5" 5 - 9/S18# ojne m_mI Um;_mam._ tosm _mo_bom_m vcm v_mm_ Emum\ﬂm o< * .._‘...No.w - _m_o :

0081’18 . SeNL BAUQ b - L Z20gtE0
9018 EmEHm:__um Em: Ucm rm_ wm_nmo N ucm >mwm mv_m‘ﬁ m:_v_L_mn_ SR Z202 ~¥0°
60'SS$ _EmEmom_am._ ._ma__mo pue sigjol w_umn_ mv_mﬁ joag - : wwow .oo.. __

IR AL 9A0IP 153} Em.n___mu pue m._ou,oh wvma mv_mE juol umom_amw_ o e : Nmom -..5”.
05287 pesepio. T 720z-60

b cmv_oB o_nmu ._mtEm I<m Eot vm:sB doc_ Lmt_:m co_mw_Emcmc ._. P A,

052868 SO Pue OIpe) Kem Z meu pojfeis L ze0g 60

99018 seupIBRlS OLN/SL/SZZ WOg uoom_%m  _ L zroz-oL

159258 . selquiesse duwe pesy b pueys), umom_%m L zeoz-ob

” RW.E.E. o wvwa mv_En ncm m._ogot_ EEU. Uwom_n_mm _ = o ____Nwom 9\
09°979'LS
7e'98 43amebsy £20Z - +0
1881$ 43aebye- €202 - ¥0
G128 Alquiesse JaxuIq Jeal Ys| ¥y €202 ~ ¥0 96t upuow Joy sBesy
I RFARS OVAH 10} 10j0W Jamq Ue} pue sinpow Jojsisal peoejdey CZ0Z - 0 ne om ¢ JaBuassed-gj,
1S bSS g-Nd €202 - ¥0 000 1I0IASYD £}
00 LEV' LS 1B2Apo0s) eouempUT Sl SALP ¢ €¢0Z-+0  6ZS $69°712 19s81Q 20v# sng

1802 :
NLYINANY |  1udv 0 (Res w) gLoz AInp 85%%&%%8 0SL$ Buipseoxg sqop seleq mﬂﬂmu jo e bupres | SUIEY0 215 ey,
@jep-0l YIUOL 10j 3500 Ieywo NOILJRIOS3a ITDHIA
50z A £202 |udy JO YIUO 10} pauLIOuad ddurUIuIep TVLOL BWopg




LE8EYSES

yigees”
BIB9S
IrETss:
,ﬁ_,.m_mww,‘__
150998

SeeeE _‘w

£ 98 .momm

§74 mmmm

_83;
0MES

57 mm_.m
..ww.gwm.

608088 -
_ﬂ 0gg’ ;

”u_amsﬁ_
L 20" 93..._

ﬁ mmw _‘m

EQE Eot Em_._ U:m ﬂm_ ey

9£'6ER'TS
£15 yuow Jo3 abea|iy
- oim ¢ 1obusssed-gL
8L'GE8'CS suyueH £202 - +0 000 32104A3UD £1
- BAUD 1581 pue usfisy iepeoy piny 1sneyxa J9salp pue ajnpow [0quoo Bnyd moib
0008 uogoadsul 8djaIesU] y-Nd €202 - ¥0 00Z #57'€8) lese1q £ov# sng
€ZeT Ad SYNOH
1S02 3ALYINWND Iudy cZ6ER0 Jo SUJBYD 2413 dRWOINY,
POl LL0ZAING | 10 o 1031509 (Rea9 1) 510z Ainp souts pauviogad ggL$ Buipseoxy sqop s9a UIVAIY |, binpas mrouopo|  NoULAINOSIA T10IHIA

£2Z0Z 1dY JO YJUOJ 10} psuLIoysd sduBUSULElN

IOl




0" 08€°7ES cises Jeq Aems pue il Belp Jeno pue isii uom_ oL mwm o Telog-60
AN AR skielie XNV Pue Uil paveidey LT BL0Z- 60
967LS  IoMEIS RN S el0g- 0L
698 gLigyczzseuLems - L 80z
_mm._oqmw swel o__zm._gf w O>> m.wm_ e e SRR owow-mo
. wr.mo.mw m_‘m_mb..mNNwE; ma._ﬂ .v o .. B | ..” .. g .. _‘Nowuvo
POEVES . g1/5//5TZ SeulL BRS 7. e R A _._ s ._.”_‘.NONV...‘.NO.
00%Rls  wolshs 8920 ucm QES o<‘_me mwm s e 0z e0”
.mw.kmm. Jojeussiy mwm . A vNON- €0
: ooowmm s_om_ vaEm._mo._n_ .MonEm:m Mau wwuw& wccm: Emwm\nm m:_@mco _‘Nom ,.-.v.o..m
2z - seueyeq oq peoeldey 5 1202 -80 -
€6 LLLE _u_ocm“om ucm mmmv_c__ hmtﬁw couwmemcmh umomﬁmw_ .:220T - mo.”..w
0612963 Sd PuE oipel Aem Z Mau PaJIEISUL 220Z-0L
mv..mpm..ww. w:cm_._ bmos c_ wu:wm :mxo.ﬁ v_ou:cmE wm _mmw ww:msxo vm‘__mamm _ ...”NNON oL -
15908 I ._mw#w . S T T e ___.__Nwomm Nr
1ET29s ¥es| Jue(00o mmoc suiBuo um:_mn_mm__ S e " e20Z- 10
_ i siadijes Jes. pue mvma mv_m._n.pco‘c pue EE w_mwm __o QBE EEH_.. S
SE9SIS W .__mso [osym uo 300} dojs ||oJ Jajno umomﬁmm__. B e e EIee0Z - Lo
029418 _mﬁ:o Weq: bﬁmw mau v co,tz,m co:ocE E:E nwum_amw_ e ez0z-g0
00°0%
BZ9°L yiuoly ayz 1oy aBeaiy
o afm z JeBuassed-g|,
00°0$ Beq jurens © Jleyo |paym paoe|dey £20¢ - #0 0do pIod 60
0008 v-INd €Z0Z-%0  00%¢ sivee  (seB) gop# sng
1802
ALy ano P_E_,ﬁwwws (Reag u) 510z AInr woc_mmwm\.ww.wmma 051$ Buipssoxg sqop sajeq m_w,ﬂwm Jo o0 Gupea: O e
£202Z 1udy JO Yluo J10) PaULIOdd 2oUBUdUIR) Jejeuopg :

-0}  GLoZ Anp

V10l




oS C B R
H wo.wmo;w. h Nm.\.mmrwo _‘%mo_oz.__ m.E :omv_om—. vw__ﬁm:_ mmEm up Bmz.. SRR .....&_.“_.....w“..wom.”....mo.....
: ¥1°909$ - souy 1991 MON 4 ..“”.” . ”m... _‘..N.o.m.......mo :
gz Juejooo pue yoq dE:a ..Qm>> - SR Lo ,NN.o.N..- 50: m
062888 . ggo pue o_vE >m._sN>>m.c um__mﬁwc_ R e o : ...m.._NNcN mo
WIS .ww.__._. aAUQ .v . o : . R . ! ......NNON N—.
1ge0s . sediesis g _ooom_%m_ e eR02E0 -
£0°20%
Gre'L auoly auy Jo sbeayy
" am 7 Jebuassed-g),
29618 qing wolpesy ua| Yy €202 - ¥0 00 Piod 6102
s griNd €202-%0 szt euus  (seB) 9op# sng
1809
judy £€¢/ee Ad SYNOH SZI0ETD
E_wﬁﬁﬁ,_:o JO UjuoW {feo w) 610z AN 9owis psuuoped ggL$ Bupesoxg sgop sojed | MIVdTY | tosebupes; | SUEUO B IMEMONY,
cL0z Anp 1013809 £202 1dy Jo Yiuopy 1oL pauLiojiad asueudjuIRpy TYLOL 181BLI0PQ NOLLARIOST F1IHIA




617115028 20°L6/% yeys Buuseys Jaddn peoejdas uwn|oo Guuse)s parolwsy ‘doul LIOH 8L0Z - 10
Ge'0/8% 99262200299 # 89IAU| §°Z¢/0.L/52¢ 8L0¢ - 80
A TATAS Jiedai deo Jeuloo 1yBu doy Bunuied ¥on) SIABP 0EEZZ # S010AU| 8L0C- LI
8c'0LL$ lauojsua} Jjoq paoe|day 6102 - 90
1877968 S8p02 palealo A0IP 1S3} J91S00q 0JpAH oxelg MRy 6L0C- LL
00°0¥5$ sape|q Jodip 22 PUB vz 020¢ - L0
£7'€028 spe|leg 6l pue a7 paoe|day 0¢0¢ - €0
00°/6¢€$ 10ss21dWwoD DY U8| 49y L1202 - 2L
10°185% 10SUaS apixo usbonn Y9y 120Z - €0
C9vE6LS Jojeipey ¥y 120¢ - 90
00°052% pabieydal saul| pue Jossaldwoo paoe|dal ‘dou) Jossaldwod Yy L20g - 90
67'€6E$ pabieyo pue wae)sAs paysn|} ‘dwod DY Jeas paoe|day Le0Z - /0
S1L0702$ 19ZG6 - # 2010AUl UOSYOB[ SaUl) SBAL MBN LZ20Z - 80
ANA 74 SA0Ip 18| "S8pO09 Pales|d pue salsNeq Ylog Hey 2202 - €0
06'761$ QU Beig gy 2¢0eg - 90
19'262$ Juejood (efi g pappe ‘WwejsAs BuI0oo paysnyy pue yue) abins Juejooo pade|dey ¢c0c - 60
06°£8¢$ Sd9 pue olpes Am g mau pajjessu| ¢20e - 60
00°0%
0 Ypuoly ayj 1oy abeajiy
SV - 30IA¥3S 40 1NO wex
0do [ene|9 ArayD 1107
2909 (|9sa1Ip) £06# shg
1802 ;
m>_wu<%_...o_p,_:o B_nmm_s (Rein ui) Loz AInp wu:_mmuw%mhwm@n_ 051.$ Buipesoxg sqor sajeq M__ﬂ_“_ﬁmu_ﬂ j0 mmmm_%e zﬂﬂuwm“mn__ﬂ:.__w_ﬂm\,
510z inp loj3s0) £202 I1dy jJo Yjuopy 10} pawIoLIad 2oUBUSIUIR IVlOL | feewero




Brizross  yO0SS - pihid oxesq hmvciu mv_mE hm;mm_z e T R TN At 1] A
0008ss. - Aes| Auspeg- L R A S _..wSN...N.v |
SEVEeS  G'ZT/H0L/SST S JesiS . ”_. e L - 8L0Z-2L
M98 §'22/02/5T deosl sau) sy L T e10g 20
96'600% - - 19ysed pueaayy m::mmwm temod Js)s004q EEE mv_m.E usy. el (. 6L0Z-%0.
£E0Z8 spJejleg spl Nie Y| pue bl uoisuedsns sesi vmom_amm P 6L0Z 90
‘0088 umm.ﬁcumh pue: psoejdey - ‘peq 108814 WOD DY Jeay - s 610880
PO - LOIZLESE8004# AUl om>_._ 0} UMOP JIsW 88 E:__Em_m._u, E_mo mo_Emw :_ s 6102 =90
Lz - shieneg XNy pue urew paoeidey ST el0E- 80
0L180T8 - GTZZU/OL/SGZ SBAL BAQ L e _..._ ST RIS S -1 X4 A A
TR Z2IZIE0z00L0 PRSI . o gagggg
996088 - -Josuss poads ogin .“. e Em_no._n_ Ummocmm_n_ 0202 %0 .
G9Eg8 - JossaudwoD DV OIS WY L TR 0202 - L0
BEGVES T uomID ued WRY - L ST 0208 0
990VELS . €0SEQLSD- L# ol :omv_om_ wms oniQyRy L 50208 20,
YL8E 18 Josuas XON Umow_am:. pue U@mOcmm_DLmEmO on N .mzmn_ e 120290
82'506'$ .. onss| WO 9¥99€ FRO0Y S2I0AUI YN, BYe(Q mm_.ﬁo.fﬂ Mo mmo_..EmEE:wE_ 120Z-60 "
172888 - . £1S18# SOlOAUL aJeo S:m sjeH e Um.“_ma.mm_.o,q ; g0z =80
66'502% SIOYH Jle pue Lmz ,:mE Bmc Em«w\ﬂm [N} paueao ! wmvoo _\_:mn_ ._m._soa Bo._ ”.. 41202-80
VZ'g83 - *  welshs exeiq Bupiied sy o] Joweauos PUE Saulf Ul Sxe3) PaIEo0| bﬁamm mmm...... T zz0g -0
071218 Aqussse yonjo uey paoejdey Lo Tz
STETETE . LLLIEGOZH AU TG - Jipdey :o_mcmam:m LR e R S
-06'28€8. + SdD puE oper >m>> Z.MaU pajersyl
IGSPES . JUej00D mco__mm o_‘ maa Auey mmh.:w Em_ooo
00'0%
Lg') LgUo} suy Joj sbeoply
0do [eaels) £aay3 yL0Z
wo  suver  (j9selp) yOG# sng
1900 i €2/eT Ad S¥MOH
mawﬂ.._m_n_.z na ho_ﬁhﬂs_ (Aeio ul) gLog AN souls psuuopad 0%1$ Buipasoxg sqop seleg | MIVday | » Mm__ww___ﬂ_wwe SUIBYY U0 Jjewwolny,
mvwmﬂ_hﬁ. 1043500 £20Z 1Udy JO YIUOW 10} pauLIOad aouBLSuIE) TYLOL | ‘®ewero NOLLJRIOSIT FTOHIA




19°/8¢'e$

000618

L L 810290

.co:m__ﬁw:_ _u_m_cmv_.__B
{9°661$. - ELIE156688004 ‘@ol0AL ac__zm_e“_ peun n_m_:mnc_s T 8L0Z 90
CZVpiS - 430 Yum palyey “Asse yun Buipuss /1epeoy 43 MEY . . 6L0Z - S0
966068 - waysAs nm?m:o Heq pue Bmwm«_QEoo DY 9pIS US| mwm..... el T 0¢0c - 90
18556 Jspeay o) we)sAs mc_“ooo vmsmam: _mcmmc u_m_n_ w_.mw_ 0202 - 20
v'ez9s Sall} SAUA + HPY _ S ___owow oL
19E9T8 nubBny |- peoe|dal ‘sped oMelq ._mmm_ m.mm R, 1202 - .90
5'919¢ mnma PUE SI910J JUOJ; MEN R N S 1202 - oL
02'609 ~ Sed is3)s e - OLHSJe 2l Jey mmmemu _mmss %._ 7202~ %0 -
Y968 S'6L U/0L/GHZ SOl SAUp deo-oy b S e g0z - L0
0£'0e5s .. 8 is3)s. Em: vwhabc:a umum_umm e L .. c R T LTI .....NNoN,.......mo. .
L pejse). w._:mwmk_a JUgj000 MOU’ ‘ypm pay| Lm._ ‘aAjgn __mn MoU _um__ﬂw:_ mmog ) _..” ..NNON...T. mo
Y6528 MOU JO JOE YU umom_nm._ mmwn.c ._wwmmc Jes) an vm>oEw._ Em_oou nmc_m._n_ SRR, -
06°288$ . '8d9 pue o_Em >m>> Z.Mou. palfeIsul e Nmom-mo
\EErS  GBL/Li/She aImIeRls L s _._____..“Nw_om_“_ro”v
 L¥¥58S - . ©A0Ip IS8} puE (10 Jesb ym.- vm_m i _mc_n_ ._m_o:m _u:m wvma e €208 - 20
_ L avelq wa:o mc:mma wmccmmn o_u_m Em: m._oﬁo._ mv_En EE Umom_n_om Gl
196528 - [Bas : - €202-€0 |
[seum paoedal ‘saoel ucm mmc:mmn _mmcz. ieal .Em: Umﬁomam:_ mmumh AT
_pue wmc_._mmn 8aym Jejno pue Jauu} ‘(ess [saym IETRIETS umom_nmm_, )
89¢9%
I6'¥es 4aqeb gy €202 - 0 8117 Uzuopy ay} 1o} abeayy
18918 43a 1eb y¢ £20Z - +0 .
8818 43aebeg €202 - 0 0do JsuppyBield 1107
0008 looriq voddns asey Jopusy soejdey €202 - ¥0 00°) 087701 A_mwo_E G0G# shg
1509 ud
m>_%m<._.uﬁ”_:o uou.f_mé (Aeigy ur) Loz AInp ooc_mm_whwpm..wwoa 0514$ Buipesoxg sqop saeq MWH_MM 0 mm%_._%e z%__muwmww uwMﬁMz<w
c10z Anr 10}1s0) £20Z 111dy Jo yiuop 40} paiiojad SauBuajUIB WLOL JBjetopg 0 3 H3




oEB09YIS  OF'688S  suo mau mE 5_3 JoLw Em_m m_wm o T Tel0g- 10

0295 sameAudty ol BL0Z-0L

81Egls - sped ayesg ._mm._ _ucm Eo.*u_ e ek0gmE

95798 G'6L ¥ 0L/0¥Z Sl Jeals - BloZ -2l

91'v8c$ ; >mmm -8npowl xmm _moEoomm mumom_amm , 40202 = €0 .

VI0ESS .mey pIny pue wywv_mmm n:_._ w_mmm mmms>> m._owoh mv_mB Eot mmm * 0202 - ¥0 -

yVies - shisneq yiog yey : 0202 - 90,

62°00VS . .u._mﬂwoono._v\f m_.wv.._ d T L20Z-2Z) .

86peed mumxwmm pue ua)l) dwnd mc:mﬁm .ﬁmaoa m,ww_ L Ll r_momm_m. A

vV sousneq peoeidey e T 120880

91°000% - T L_mmam MBN .. _\N.ON “60

S6V9LS - oomues :o_mm_Emcm.; _u:m onmw m_ _>_n_ S 1e0T - 60

0vRIZIS . Sau OAUP G'BLI0LSYZ ¥ L et Ze0e - Y0

9998118 - Joyl) UsRIOS pue Jepesy 430 mww_ S e L 720260

061858 SdO pue ojpes Aem g mou PRIRISUL - - e 220260

L0LoLs L_mmzﬁcm: r_..____s mvmd mv_mb Eo.c wom_amw_ .. e C .. NNON__...[._.._...

EY'90FS . - mopuim ubis :ommc;wmu uo wmma cmv_oE Umom_awm AR ...N..Now. =

€50698 IO SSeID - ppmspumpedeidey - T gy

890/G1$  sa teel paoeiday TR SR ‘._”_. S £202-€0

§£992%

§/'/2$ 43aiebg €202 - ¥0

5,228 d3qeb Ly €202 - #0 985 YU oy 10} sBeaniy
65°0/$ Jadied exeuq uo suid Buiplis psoejdal ‘Beip axeIq [eeym Wby €202 - +0 atn

9ZSrl$  seoel pue sBuuEeq [SBYM J8IN0 PuB JeUu] Juol Yo paoedon £Z0Z - #0 0a0 HANITLHOITES 102
00°0% v-INd £20Z-+0  0§L v6220  (|9saIp) 90G# sng

1509 ud £2/2¢ Ad SUNOH
Aoy oo | (keio ui) 6107 Anr sauis pounopad ggL$ Buipeaoxg sqop seleq | MIvday NOLLanioeas o
610z AInp 1033509 £20Z IUdy JO YIuop O} PAULIOLIS SOUBLIBJUIRK IWlol




9TBYEEIS

R T

050088 . wocmzmn omy vmom_amm o _
Y92LS - SRNIISAUQ JB9Y GBL L EE S T AR AR
0E188% §'61/0L/Gp pedig ‘sai Josls mau g - B TR i 170 T A1
¢Csees - - Buny O pueun mcﬁcmm vcm Lmnmmx u_m_n_ _umomaww_ g S 8l02 90
616618 - sped. wv_mB hmm__ UcmEEn_ R T I O 610240 -
2re6s - - JopeeH 43Q mwm S e e 0208 790 -
000263 - S2411 9ANQ - I - 020260
22'916$ JepesH 43Q ey P S e Tl 080280
62'95¢$ - |lo 9F DI Peppe Lommm_aeou o< rmm mwm T g0 -0
91098, SeIIeRIS GBLIOLISKT T . e e 120z - €0 -
rL s “payesul selsmeg meN g S : 20260
EVSS2iS . L0S961LSD-1 # S0l0AUl By :omv_om_, um:ﬂm:_ mm._; w>_._u >>wz 120 - 80
/5168 - sud aplIs Lmam_mo muma vcm w_mww m_Bo._ mv_mE Eo._n_ mwm ..2e0&:m ¥0..
A A E] o _ ___.._Nmom 0 ;
- Jesb pejpg nu ma _ucm J9A02 gny _mmmw. mmom._ mmccmmn _mm:>> nmom_n_mm... }
78588 ”.mm_‘wm.__tmo“ww [ - ; RIS ..........”NNON @o..
2isees sdeosMGBL(p) L Sl 2e0e - 80
062888 - SdD pue oipes >m>> Z MU Uw__ﬁwc_ e DL L 2207 60
-80'62/$ - . sped oyeiq pue ‘s|gas ‘siojo) aelq. EE Umom_amm_ o Nwom =1 m_,_,_m
04'2201%
022Z$ 43q 1eb ¥ €202 - ¥0
59°01$ d3arebe €202 - 0
5/7¢8 43aeb L'y €202 - 0
Zrves 43q 1e6 €202 - $0 12e'e YU 3y 103 2Bespy
L1628 Youms dois (101 1o0 Ys| Wil Jieyo [euym paseljday £20Z - ¥0 wex
£9°9/$ oYy L 1V sibg €20C - ¥0
00'0% Y-INd €202 - ¥#0 0go YIANIMIHDITEA L10€
¥E'58/$  souyseels €20z -0 009 seeell  ([oselp) L0S# sng
1500 fudy €2/2T Ad SUNOH
mzwﬁqn_b_:u 10 Yuoy (Reag ui) gL0Z AN 9ouls pauuoyad 9614 Buipesoxy sqop saeq | NIVdIy Jo 20 Buppeas zmm_mu_wwwmwwﬁw_ﬁw
510z Anp 031509 £20Z 1udy Jo Yjuo Jo) pauLIofad oousuajuIepy IYLiOL | Eewero




9/'/5£'9%

R 10 A i

v7CLS mamowm_ g mr sen m.>:o
TCWIS 430 pe||yed Asse yun Buipuss: :mﬁmmr_ m.mm _ : ___.m_w.ow -g0-
205168 . - pebieyo pue 1oAIp pue JossaidwioD. paoeidal aoE v ..m@. Emc - 8l0Z-80"
00aeps B verss # wo_o>:_ mc_._sS mm>mo gmc_msm_mé E_mm ow vm.so ._. ~ 610~ 860
EVLEPS - heay Emﬁmm_ : S 008 €0 .
0z2'/898. deoas alp w>_._n_ ¢ . S : .o.wow _..vo_
oLrers .m:EB pue >m_mz cmh ._om_._mvcoo. ._mb_u ._ommma_.coo o< nmomﬁmm_ .”.._ 0202 -90-
01'909% . - wm.__._. 1098 S'6LI0LISYE : . " T : ...‘._‘.No.w.......mo :
9v'192$. sped pue sjess jio- _mme_z, w‘_BE .mxmﬁ m,mm_. TP AL ___”””_____‘..NQ.N..._-_mo__
pLIvES seuepegMeN Z . S ST 120280
068l Bupeels Hul mm(_n_ . .N.NON. -0~
092818 semgesoedey - L ZZ0e - 90
062868 - SdD PUE olpes Aem Z mau um_m_m_mc_ LU R 2e0e 60
OF'B.I7$ s|eas {lo mc._L_mmEEBE oy u.mo_m_umw_ : R T AR A
626828, . 182UM pue UIeyo 1ods-uQ 1B 1gy DLl sz0T-€0.
96'901%
Gev'l yiuoly syj Jo) abespiy
9°21% Jaaebze €202 - +0 .
L9818 43Q 16 ¢ £202 - ¥0 ogo ¥ANMLHOEYA Li0e
£e0L8 1I2q sunusdies paoce|dey €COC-¥0 001 sereil  (j@s9lp) goc# sng
1509 ud €Zize SHNOH
ALY nd owuon | (Reso u) 530z Anp oou)s wmﬁwm& 051$ Buipesox3g sqor soleq | MIVATN | o5 bupres o
m_‘cwﬂ_zﬁ Joj 3809 £20¢ [udy 10 Iuo 10} pouliopad @dusUsjULep TVioL 1BjaUWopg




529¢r'L$

L9¥5LS g-Nd 8102 - L0
269828 L0-850501 800 # IDIOANI FJAOD NOISSIWSNYXL ¥3LNID MONHL v113a 8102 -20
Gl'gi68 S3IYIL HITLS 5'2¢/404/562 8L0Z - +0
¥8°924% SdVvO3d §°2240./552 S3HIL IAIHA 8L0Z - ¥0
€'805% Paysem ‘aAoip 1s8} pinj) ‘'s|eas ‘si0)0l 8yelq U0l 8L0g- LI
2z ve6$ #0018 WOl G'2Z/0//SST Saul} 199)s pade|day 6102 - 0
81'Lpes 129 pue J0ssaidiod Oy 1Bal Hgy 1202 - S0
1g128'lS  sse|b Joop Anue seBusssed jo Z/| ‘smopuim JeBuassed palaneys z Hex Z¢eo0z - 2o
08°08'lS  "Au| YonJ) eyjeq doul Josuss 4d@ punoj onsoubelq suoissiwg 2eoz - 0
06'761% yui Beig Bunsals Wy 2e0e - S0
v LTS 9€Z/# saleleq ¢ dnoib g €202 - 10
0008
JBg 01 )deq M0O] 01 | Q(2es Wol) uoisioep Buipusy 0 yuoy ayy Joy abesyipy
= JOIAH3S 40 LNO ATLNINVINS3d »or ojm g Jabusssed-gg
[eAejs - sauiyBiaig 910z
0ao
219'002 (1osa1p)LOZ# sng
1802
judy X ArAA SUNOH
LTIy uow | A4 (Aesg u1) 510z AInp 8ouls paunoped 051 Buipssoxg sajeq UVDIY |y mmicss|  NOIL e I
01540z Ainp io}1s0)  [sqop £20Z [1dy JO Yiuo 10} pauIOLad aduBUIUIBY V101 :




- ajm g Jebuassed-gg
0ao JW9 60

560'682 (losap) zog# sng

- ojm g Jabuassed-gz
000 18j04ARY) 90
peuoijone-a1 8q o] eso'tec  (seB) Log4 sng

pauonany ag o] - 921AIaS uj JaBuoj ou sa|dIyap

096'sve ¢ [20z'8  § 67 We'Lz
SIvLOlL
1502 £zlez Ad ETI0EMD
SAILYINWND 33ep 1O U n_,_ﬂ,ﬂ_ma 109 (Ae1n ur) Loz AInr o2uls pauuopad og L4 Buipsaaxg sqor sajeq S¥NOH 10 52 Buipeas SUIBYD 2.1 IeWOINY,
-0} Loz A £202 114dy JO YIUOy 10) pauliopad @dusuajuley dIvdIy iajpwopg NOILLI¥DS30 F1NHIA




98'606°2Z$ 006218 gz¥$ AneyD souewIOpaH 0} PAMO} ‘9L-D) UO UMOp usolg - € AN GlL0¢ - L0
00'L2)'L$ BAlIp 158} ‘uabal |enueLl ‘Blep 1Sal 1B}l ISNBUXS (9S8P ‘48|002I81U| WO} |I0 paulelp
'SI9A00 aA[eA U10g '49]000 puB aAjeA YD T ‘Aray) souelLopad GL0Z - 20
Oomm_mw 68.% u.ﬂmo_.._mm_v ‘Jooysa|qnol) o}lny s,uyeH SLoE - L0
00'61¥$ paysiqinjal NOd SL02- L0
00°25%$ [lea peo! pue sALp IS8}
‘Burysng pue jawolb ‘Josuas Jie ssew ‘dip Inu ‘Buisnoy Jamoy i)l Jiy GL0Z - 20
00°LLS'LS  pajiesul suliBelp map ‘xoguesb Sd jiingas sy ‘dwind gd mau pajejsu| GL0Z - 60
Oowm_.__.m pamo} .mhw__u_ ‘Iauoisus} ujew _mw_mn Uiog ‘dwoo DV 18MO| Mau pa||ejsu| m —.DN = QO
006664 BA0Ip 153} puejuawpedwod aulBus paysem ainssald
‘YojIms Japliejal axelq ewie) pajsnipe '18)s00q 21UoIpAy @xelq paoejday SL0Z-2L
00°'€Z6% G'6L/04/Sg padis ‘sauy Jas)s 91L0¢ - 0
00'06€$ akip 18yl Z pue 399 A pue sossaidwo) D/ Jeay 9102 - 50
00°'908% Salj) 8ALp 9102 - 80
00°0£8% sdwe ‘JUe|00D pUE 8S0Y MO} JOAO SSOJD ‘BSO0L| JaMO| ‘10jeIpey 9102 - 60
00'7eES saueneq uew pade|dsy aLog - LL
00°0vES (N30) youms uogauny-Anpy paae|day aloz-¢L
00°9L7% (0gim o} piojuew) adid jsneyxe psyoel pace|dey 9L0z -2t
0069}% SAavd IMvYE "vy3d 30V iday 2102 - 80
PL8TYS  ONITINYd 30V T1d3d ONILNIVA MONYL SIAYA 8ESLZ # IDIOANI Ll0g-¢cl
S¥'162% SONIY O ANV dWNd 315008 Irved 8102 - S0
28181 IA 41V 0 1D | I8)Id S/d "SInis Wil O/M Jeque 10d | ‘a4 10d L 8L0Z - 80
¢L051% Jay Jie pue )jaq OV Aejnd Ja|p! ‘Yaqg uley paoe|dey 810¢ - 0L
00'082$ Jossaidwod Jy Jeay g8L0c -2l
GoereES JopuljAo eyelg Jaisey Y9y 6102 - 90
88'70ES MaU Uim ssis)eq yjog paoejday 020z - €0
00°0%
0 yjuopy ayp 1o abeajy
e am z 1abuassed-gg
000 JN9 60
LHOdHIV 1V daXyvd 30IAN3S 40 LNO 00'0 s0ssz  (|9salp) Zo9# sng
1509 i €2/ZZ Ad SHNOH | cziem 1oy ai age
m>_wﬂ._qo__,_:u JO Yiuop (Reag ui) gL0z Ainp @ouls pawiopad ggL¢ Bulpesaxg sqop so)eq | MIVdIY | o se Buipeas zﬂ__..ﬂwumm m m_.m__w_ﬂ_m.w
mwwmﬂ_hﬂ 10431s0) £20Z 111dy JO Yjuojy J0j pauliojad aouBuajuiey V1oL J8jawopQ




£UB00VZS  D0WSHET " BluIIGE S5l : : R = T 1o By
boszs - sBuyeaq v_._m _>__3n 18] ._mco_wcmu o g dE_._n_ ._mam__s _._Bm_umh paseiay - SHOZ-80
O0'8y5% sped W30 UM ﬂ_ne 9 ucm sBnd vrmnm o_. umum_%m o GL0E )
: Sdm_‘m.  aN0IP 359) "IOSUSS SYI vmom_nmm P : e - GLE -z
002628 sjaysel Apoq epoI - : . o 910Z - ¥0
QOVEYS - pO'PSPE YooIs wou padis owmmtmmm mmhﬁmﬁm umumamm - SLOZ-40
OUBIES .S - BLES AuUNOD Yooy L HIGLISTE - TAON .. - .m HE kL
- 00’8628 .- sBusng wue lonuca Jaddn paggidas 7T e e S e10g - y0
S OUES1S, ™ Jojo) o) sped BxRIG.Iea: PRIEIES SR : 9102 -¥#0 -
00798 .. swed umo payiddng “ssou s/d pue oiRIpEY S 91020
0'E68S | . Joge; msacqaipAissoy Sid pue oelpel ave|des oIne 5, il Ly 8NE- 0.
L00E0ZS . SSUSWRE XY PUT BN T ST U 9102 - 40
SQUEMYS U sawssals pH Aounodpe g LT R TPRP « 11:a 1]
| D0rgEes - - 1H-ARUNGI DR 'SRl E%S.ﬁmn ¥ . RERR - 1E v - I
L 00°LSYS - - OLMISLISEE Sen Jeelg T LL0Z - 20
LOieTs qsm_umm; ual svedey ALne €0
-8E008S . SeIscoq ayE1q moU pue sped. uv_m.ﬁ Eoﬁ Emz - L _.DN - 0.
CITIWE. S IR S OLaSLeTE saplaag : (LT L0
NS - OLGLeTE s an “LWT-L0
L AgibEs AL YV AATHD TONVRONE] ¢ <2 LDE B0
5970658 | umOZM:m ._.mﬂ_«fxm_ ONY mo._bmq,z_ mm_n_ wod.._mm_m A .h..vow. - mo
- _.mvo #ANI >>m=._o mUZSaIOumwn_ 1N ._<_.._.mem_m6 w_«.mm X Fa _..n_N.r cL
Ees “ONISNOH =N m_< v : 810z~ 20"
T00'lghs o smMLIAMAY 8102 - 0.
000883 vmwmmm # E0I0AUT BB AY. m.__mn_m: Emﬁwm m 565 2102 - 80:
- 06E8ES. Egmx mownm w FVI0AUL REBWUDIY pue Juicl jlegq AaM0] umom Qmm ‘8102~ 60
L QOObSS MUY BNE Aneup Uonsedsu|fd1a. - BN {4 AN T
S 1810e§ T OBEYROr # AU utmiomm% pEq co_mm_Emr_E._. SRRS BTG - . - gl0g - ek .
: .t.ﬁm._.w. ObZ0L # 90l0AU| E_mEbw nmo pua n_otmE Jedddn vmom_nmm S S RL0Z ~ZL
(S8 - - WEsAg oV umEmsoom : .- 810T -0
: eimw ; " GL0E- L0
522028 - Lm:n_mcﬁ _Em mhm__:n_ Lw_u “BL0¢ - 10 -
- 00928, :o_mquch._. 10} \T umEm&Sn_ ohomﬁoqn wu_o_.E_ suyeH - B0z~ 10
mm.mﬁ_wm. LAl e mt_u i :Qmm_EmcE._. HEY: .. Blgg-10
SOUEZS - JSIEBY] WRNDRN WY . o " “ BIOZ-E0
OLVIES mmm_.o_. # 8_9&, 20p mmm_m u_m_ﬁu:_; noum_%m Lo LT UBLET vo
97805 . PINY puE ms.q..m xoq m::mmﬁ mwx S e BLE-FD
O 098 - w_.__mtmmmmm_ag:n_ o Bl : LU BL0E-S0
CSEELEIE T BROSKOr AL SuyzH z# amcmw xoz umum_n_mm s_om_ BEEm._men_ 610210
OZ0ZES w_.mmt_mwm wm:u ‘_mwum k- R 6L0Z - L0
mm.h”mmw j Emﬂgm U< mwm : uS_u o< umn n_oE o< ) 6102 - 80 ;
(7 " T
Yuow ays Jo} ebes|iy
e o ¢ JeBusssed-g).
040 l0IAY £l
I0IAY3S 46 LN LIEETT S  pOb#SNg
ES02
: Judy €ZieT A4 ZHERD A
LYW\ oo | {Aeso ui) 5Log Ainr souis pauuoyed 0gL% Buipaasya sqor sopg | SHMOH | e s S
mENu ao.“_. 1031803 €20z [Hdy 10 WUON 10§ PAULIOHSd SoLBLAluER VI | mamonc




TLL89% . elL'els YrO'LS  TIEPLS 0% Ive'ss  9L1'8$  98S'6S  v1.'BS 0% 7666 L9E'6$  INNIATY LOVHINOD OVS

LPO'es . . 968'F% 6EES 118% zers ELFS 059% Y158 £6v% 09rs Brrs ¥8r$ (STIWS LML 2w) “ATY XOgIHYS
vz - ¥Eg ez$ B TAS ¥Z$ A ves$ zz3 vz$ ¥2$ ¥e$ ¥e$ HNOH H3d 15092

£6°0% e 1$ 1 K3 K3 L$ 1s L K3 X:3 1$ TN d3d LS0D

S¥eEs - - 123 FAR £z8 02% £2% 2% 61% L% 9z$ £es 9z% HIONISSVY H3d 1SOD

956:P€$ - 996°'FES 8LF'€S - 9E8'e$  £87'Z%  eLP'SS  8iF'E$  t0S'e$  BIP'ES  2SY'E$  COO'PS  BipEs (8w i oeg 03 35 Jopewiy}
S _ 1500 ONLLYHILO

‘€00 . V00 900 00 S0°0 00 00 S00 G500 00 $0°0 70°0 TN ¥3d WIDNISSV

cgogl To9get ZZL el 168 2zl zZl 9Ll €T} =741 ovL AN STTIN INNIATI-NON T121HIA

D 9EGYE . - EGROE . Z99'¢ 620 8¥6'Z 299°c or9'e liv'e 189t GE6°'E 8Ly 1£9°¢ STTIN IDIAMIS I1IHIA

80 - 1L L 0L Z'L ol 0L A ¥l 60 ol 60 UNOH ¥3d ¥39NISSYd

CLEe'L - BIVL 8l 191 gLl =140 GhL 540 ol €5k 91 Gl SHNOH ADIAMSS 310IHIA

2 v 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 Sg

% . %T %0 % Wb %0 %0 %0 %Z %G %t %9 HLNOAY%

g : G¢ 0 ¥ 2 0 0 0 € L L g HLNOA

%oy . %IZ Y%TE %02 %0z %EE %42 %ET %GT %ZF %ZE %0Z a319vsIa f SHOINIS%

€. . .8 € L 0 ] 0 0 € 0 HIVHDTIIHM

LEL 06 2 9 4 ol ) [t 0l Z a3navsia

“ggy. 0 9ve 55 9z gz oe or 8e 154 ¥Z SHOINIS

991 Ll vl gLl £C) SYUIDNISSVYd

%iFS  %lE0  OLLYM XOSZVA TYLOL

%peg. %81 L %076 %8E8 vl

: o %99Y  %eZl'8
BOV'ESE . EFL'PYS 0L8'€ES  620%S  LOG'YS  ¥S8'YS  GIE'SS €462 9SKES  8E/'68 Zeg'Z$  £0Z'9%  SITVS ONISLNIAQY
9.1'95% L/6'95% 62’88 vee's  LBL'9$ 19998 vZE'v$  Li¥'SS 994°€$  J80'SS  vOL'PS  969%$  INNIATM XOSINVH MYQEALNOY QIXI
TEL'GZELS.  199'9/V'LS  869'80L$ OvLZFLE SLE'BCLS LY0'Z6LS 9L9'89LS LyL'SZL$ 951°S01% +HO'6els TEL'OELS GLE'EOLE (yd Jormoy api) 1500 A0 X0OgIuv4

CSB'0L18 8L LZLY 99'6616 19618 LB'8SIS  FEL6LS  9Z6G1E  LEVSLE /6012 MNOH ¥3d 1S0D

BN S zl'od ¥6'6% 88°0l$  TE'OLS  5e'8% vz 0Ls  ered 00'9$ SELLS  FUANHAL LSOO

BEELS] 8E°LYS 10698 ZERLS L0648 1048 €08 PLYSS  99TGS  GEEES MIONISSVJ NI 1SOD

'09Z'82¥' LS 0Z2'6L1% LOL'LPLS ZLZ'l8Ls ’ ) L'OSLS 091'0/1% (51509 Bugesodp} $ISNIAXI ATHLNOW

£1°0

FLC

G510 I ¥3d

DNISSYd

965°L £ZL°) 095°1 il 8 ¥0E'L Syl For'L 168°L ¥zl ST TN INNIATH-NON IIOHIA
G376l LBLFL €481 GZe'IL 96Z'9L ST LL 0£6'9L 692'31 959's1 STTW IDNAYAS T TDIHIA

L'z 6Z LT 9z 8¢ 8z B¢ 67 ez HNCH ¥32d ¥3ONISSYd

£€6 90/ 566 pAR 958 106 962 046 oot SHNOH J2IAYIS TIDHIA

0z 9l 0c 51 54 TYLOL

B L 8 9 B g S3Mig

%G T %S % %9 % %E %9 %9 %G %9 %y %z HLAOA%

£e0°L ZLLL LLL 891 ol=] o8 o¥L oplL LEL £gl ¥zl Le HINOA

%P9 %04 %L %89 %69 %l %62 %69 %bd %L %e/ %19 U3iavsIG / SHOINISY%

886 - . ' 8LT'L £lL - 86 19 LZL GLL ZoL [428 Brl LoL oSt HIVHOTIIHM

vIO'E T gso'el LIF'L BES'L £91°) 1081 66T L ZOE'L 08g°}L SI% L 9B5°L 6og az1avsia

olr'z - LT 91z SEg 11 zie 05z 9e7 692 12z %62 99z SHOINIS

09F6L . 0pSbe 918g Z70E €07 £09¢ AN 98C¢ 98g5°g I0ge 95gT 1881 3SSYd HYQ ® ZLNOY aIX

o1ed _  3LVG-OL  £21dy  gZeW  €z-Ged  sz-uer 22980 ZZ-AON 2210  ¢2deg  gzbny  gz-nr
0IZTNZT . - HVIA
Ad¥sE]
£2/220Z Ad £20Z udy

LISNVYHL HOAVINY AAVININS FONVINEOSYId



2:18 PM AMADOR TRANSIT
05/19/23 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

Accrual Basis As of April 30, 2023

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

11100 - 3670 NewWF Checking - Operating

11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res
11210 - Fleet Reserve
11220 - Building Reserve
11230  Equipment Reserve

Total 11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res
11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
Total Checking/Savings
Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
13000 - Pre-Paid expenses
13100 - Prepaid Insurance
13200 - Pre-Paid IT Service Contract
13300 : Prepaid GPS Tracking

Total 13000 - Pre-Paid expenses
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
15100 - LAND
15200 - BUILDING
15300 - EQUIPMENT
15500 - COMPUTERS AND SOFTWARE

15300 - EQUIPMENT - Other
Total 15300 - EQUIPMENT

15350 - Bus Equipment
15400 - VEHICLES

16000 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

Apr 30, 23

53,119.10

208,066.17
148,212.66
65,970.77

422,249.60
(15,833.83)

459,534.87
416,594.73

24,503.61
11,895.12
1,802.25

38,200.98

38,200.98

914,330.58

254,026.00
2,381,634.65

50,190.13
194,055.10

244,245 .23

23,986.01
2,000,165.77

(2,819,780.00)

2,084,277.66

2,998,808.24

Page 1



2:18 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

05/19/23 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Accrual Basis As of April 30, 2023

Apr 30, 23

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

(200.38)

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities

(200.38)
592,652.11

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
22400 - Pension Liabiity
26100 - Deferred Inflow Pension

592,451.73

730,633.00
664,369.00

Total Long Term Liabilities

1,395,002.00

Total Liabilities

1,987,453.73

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

1,087,453.73

Page 2



| afieq

%¢'€9 0S'709°0LL- 00°29¢°10¢ 06292061 SIOVM FAILVHLSININGY - 00705
%L L1 TR TA 00750051 62°/82'GL} SIOVYM SAILIMIOVL 3" LNIVIN - 00£0S
%9° 201 82991y 00'818'8S A TA R ¥VQ - STOVM 8 STRIVTVS - 00205
%188 GF'280°2¢- 00'909°92¢ §5'¢2S' 16T N0Y paxid - SFOVM B SANVIVS - 00105
yoavi - 0100S
asuadx3y
%E'78 glLeLe’lae- 00'€/¥'602°2 18'651'818'] 401d sS0IS)
%E€Z8 ereleLee- 00°€/¥'602'2 19°651'818°) awoou| [gjo)
%8 £2'108'09¢- 00°€2¥'610°Z 121/1'689°) SIANNIATY ONILYNIJO-NON : 0002+ 18301
%Z 001 00'908 00°590°19¢ 00°L/8°19¢€ uoneaofly |eyded- v1s - 00/Z¥
%¥ 8 121901z 00°000'59 £19¢6'/¢8 LOVHINOD ONISILY3AGY - 005ZF
%00 00 ¥8¥'96- 004895 00°0 (VSSUMD) VANV 0LES - 20VT
%00 00°098°G/ - 00°09€°S/L 00°0 Aungoiy pspuedx3 15 - govzy
%E'08 06/81'2¢- 00'720'5EZ 0L'9£8'202 1202 1OV VYSHND LLES - SLEZY
%0001 Jadis 006922 £5¥iE'022 LOV S3MVD LIES - 01eZh
%69/ 00°£28'LL 0026Z'LLE 00'S2Y'6ET sauejsissy BunesedQ 116 - gocey
%C 201 L9'62E’) 0012766 19°008°09 spund yo8 - 05Zzy
%000} 000 00°000°G9¥ 00°000'59F (417)aNN4 dSNVYL Y001 - 0012Z¥
%0001 00°0 00°2L¥'76 002716 spund Buigessdo 401971 - 0SS Ly
SANNIATY DNILVHIJO-NON - 0002
%09°08 0¥ LLO0}E- 00000091 09'886'8Z1 INNIATY ONILYHILO - 0001 [B30]
%608 YO'6¥Z 91L- 00°000°58 9£'062°99 LOVHLINOD AYIS OLNIWYNOVS - 00SLY
%16 8LG/LTL- 00700002 Z8'vee’) ANNIATY JUYIILSIOOTIYYIAIAON - 0SZLY
%0718 09'608°¢- 00700002 OF ¥6L°9 ANN3ATY 3AR-Y-TVIQ - 002 LY
%50} Z0'6LT') 00°000°GE Z06LZ'9¢ ANN3ATY 3LN0Y A3XI4 - 001 Lp
INNIATY ONILVYILO - 0001
aWoau]
asuadxzfewoay) Areulpig
Jebpng jo 9, 19Bpng JanQ ¢ 1°bpng £Z1dy - zz, inp
%Z8 £TOZ/0E/Y Jo se siseg [eniooy
[enjoy "sA 18bpng jenuuy £TI6LIS0
LISNVHL HOQvINY Wd Lz



¢ 9bed

%E"06 9L L- 00°00Z°) 0G'¢80°} JDIAISG ‘JUBYDIBN Hueg $98d - 019ZS
%.'8 09'61%'9- 000006 0¥ 0857 SIOIAYIS HOAL B TYNOISSIH0Nd - 00925
%LpL 18l 00002 95'8LG (LNPId/ADYLS0d}-00TTV LSO VSO - 06628
%0 vEL BL°1EG°) 00°005'v 611£0°9 NILSAS ALIMNDAS ALITIOVA - 0052
%8 0LL 00° €Y 00000 00°SEF'y SIJIAYIS TOHODTV 8 ONYUA - 02725
%L €8 0820/ |- 000050} 0.°26L'8 $334 JONVYNILNIVIA FUVMLA0S - 00728
%070 0000}~ 00°001 000 S3DILON VD31 : 0525
%L'¥6 88'69.- 00°000°C) AN AAS ONILIMHYIN B ONISILYIAQY - 00£ZS
%E'€8C 02'€e8’l 00°000°1 02'¢£87 TASNNOI TvDI1 - 05225
%00 00001 00004 000 SIDIANTS LI LOVHINOD - 02125
%8'99 £0°/86°C- 000002} /6T10'8 S32IAN3S IONVYNILINIVIN AL¥IdONd - 05125
%089 £G06L L1 00°000'GE L¥'608'€Z JOMNOSLNO-AYIS HOAL I1DIHIA - 00125

S334 ¥3SN ® SIIANIAS - 00025

%0°CLL TR A AAS 00°009°29Z 96'7£8'66¢ SLI43N3T - 00016 Jer0]L
%025 00002} 000052 00°00¢"] SLI4INID ¥IHLO - 05915
%679 60°05Z°)L- 00°005°€ 16'692'C MOTIV STHLOTO YUOM/SIWNOLINN + 00918
%C 7S 06'916Z- 00°005°S ¥'e86°T JONVAHNSN] LNFWAQTJWANN - 0S7LS
%L L0 oL'gel 00°00¢'8 9L'8¢e1's JONVYNSNI ALIIGYSIA - 0Z¥LS
%968 00'6€6'6- 00'62°89 0092685 SNI WO SHIVUOM - 0SELS
%886 AWAR 00001 08°78¢°) NV1d NOISIA - 00S1LS
%028 9y 115 0000%'8 58889 NYd TVLIN3Q - 09215
%Y 18 Ve6LT6- 007000°¢. 99'78/°€9 NVd Tv2Id3an - 00Z15
%G'1.) L11£9°8G 0000028 11 1E9°0pL (S¥3dIeD) NY1d NOISNId - 06118
%9°CH 8/ 'v06- 00°6Z1 'L A\ AR VOId - 00418

S1143N39 - 00015

%18 68°02L02)- 00°/8.°8t6 11910828 Jogv - 01006 [e30L
%0 L6 16¢82'c- 00276601 6Y7°859°901 SIOVM B STIVTVS ¥IHLO - 00505

1e6png jo 9, 32Bpng JeAQ § Jebpng £z dy - Zz, Inr
%8 £202/0¢/Y Jo se siseq [enisdy

[en}oy 'sA 3obBpng [enuuy £2/61/S0
LISNVYL HOOVINY Wd G612



¢ abeq

S1S0J ALIMIAVIT 8 ALTVYNSVD - 00095

%0666 £l'S¢- 00°058'%Z 1T1e8ve S3ILNLLN - 0007€ [eJ0L
%9'6E L£Z6E- 00059 6926 (sng ojuswieioeg) 14-1M - 00255
%9°¢6 G0'68Z- 00°005'y $60LZ'Y 30IAN3S ¥YINTTI3D - 055¥S
%66 90°62¢- 00°005'9 ¥6'0/1'9 LINYALNIXV/SINOHA 321440 - 00SHS
%868 06°%5¢- 00°005°C 0L'syLe LINNFINI-YILNTD LISNVYL - 0Sp¥S
%0°901 0512 00002'L 09°1/2'1 39d-¥ILNTD LISNVYL - 00¥YS
%/ 16 68°69- 00°000°¢ LLOSE'T QUVORIIMIASAHTLYMALY LISNVHL - 00875
%598 £9°662'1 00005} £9'662'C SVYO TVHNLYN/AD- LV - 00Z¥S
%3001 Ge'er 00°000°G GETH0'S FOVEEVOIMISAHIALYM LV - 00115

S3ILIILN - 000%S

%G'08 P08YE'9G- 00°006'86¢ 96°155°01C QINNSNOD SANMddNS B STYINILYIN - 000£S [2301
%.'¢6 £6°/¢ 00009 10296 S31NddNS ® STVINALYIN ¥IHLO - 052€S
%9°6G 96'988- 00°000°C YOLLLY) S3ATddNS AONIOYIWI B ALIAYS - 00.ES
%901 179 00°000°} 1Z90°L 8317ddNS % NVYD0Yd ¥3LNdIWOD - 029ES
%01 SOLLL 00°000°¢ SOLLLE (saunyseig ‘ssinpayog) ONILNIN - 06965
%C'CL S¥8EE’L- 00°000'G §5'099°¢ S3MddNS 321440 - 055ES
%Z'GLL 0092 00'00§ 009/ $317ddNS ¥IALNID LISNVML - 0055
%¥'20L 66121 00°000'G 66°LEL'S SLUVd ¥IVdIY/LNIVIN STILITIOVS - 06h5S
%6'G/ ST’ 181 00°000°Z G/81G'L ONIMOL - 6ZFES
%6 0L R4 00009 Gr'eve SANOSSIIOVY T1DIHIA - 007ES
%L YLL 18°17F 00°000c 18pr'e (ss|qewinsuo)) S3TddNS dOHS - 05£ES
%.L'GZL G6'G8Y'8 00°000°¢E G668y LY S1MVd ¥IVdIN-LNIYIN TTDIHIA - 00€ES
%119 12997 00°00Z'} gleel S700L - 05Z¢ES
%.'89 11156 00°000°¢ £2290°C NOILYOI¥ENT - 00ZEs
%3°+8 99°969'¢- 0000042 ¥EEVE 0T STYIL - 0S1ES
%GLL 66718L°19 00°000°612 L0'818'¢S1 73nd - 001€S

OIWNSNOD $AddNS B STVINILYIN - 0008S
%E L. e8'v/. 0z 00°001'L6 1162802 $334 ¥3ASN B SIDIANIS - 00026 [EI0L
Jebipng jo % 19Bpng JoAQ § j1o6png €2 4dy - gz, Inp
%23 £¢0Z/0c/y jJo se sisegq [eniaoy
[EN)OY 'sA Jabpng [enuuy £ZI6LIS0

LISNVYL HOQVINY Wd G2



 obieg

asuadx3 Jsyio |BI0L

NOILYJO0TTV NOILVIO3¥43A TVLIdYD - 00009 [e30L

uopeloaidaq 399|d-aniasay des - 67109

uoljersaideq Bpjing-aniasay-des . 95109

uoyerdaideq dinbz-eniasay des . ¢zi09
NOLLYOOTTY NOILYIOTY¥d3A VLAV - 00009

asuadxg JBY1p
asuadx3gwonu| Jayjo

awoou| AleuipiQ 19N
asuadxg [ejo)
STV.INIH / S3SVIT - 00066 jEI0L

S|ejusy % S9seaT - 0OL6G
STVANIY / SISVIT - 00065

{M3N) SNO3NVTIIOSIN - 0008S 2101

SNOJUE([SISHY JBUI0 - 00988

5994 aleTy/sanjeuad - 00686

SHIAUD PUIDNG/QIN LOA 110D - 05¥8S
S|ELI9IB 8 SIBUIRS-ONINIVYL - 00¥8S
WYHO0¥d A134VS - 00£8S

SONILITN B TIAVYL - 00286
SNOILJINISENS 2 $3NJ - 0508¢
(M3N} SNOaNVTI3DSIW - 00088

S1S0Q ALMIGYIT B ALTYNSYD - 00096 18301
SNI IOVINVA ALYIdONd *® ALINIGVIT - 0019

%601 7816011 00°590'19¢ ¥8'961'G/¢
%6'C. 961G/ /6" - 00°690'19¢ 700180z
%809 00°GLZ0ZL- 00°000°20¢ 00°G82'98]
%2 C9 12°6/2°CL- 00Z71'5E 6.'998'LT
%8887 £T'GeL'6E 00'€Z6'81 £7°959'YS
%9°29 16867 /G- 009¢5°0Z¥ e 1/2'C9Z
%608 96 ¥G0' Ve 00°/£6'88.°L pyZ88'res L
%4601 29°0/0°) 00°000°LL 290,021
%4601 29020} 00°000°}1 290071
%, V6 62°2GE- 00°00.°9 L2 2%E9
%9/ 60°CLL- 00°005 16'/8¢
%007 0008 00001 0002
%S 621 92'0€5 000081 92'0££'2
%816 G6'/6" 00002} S0'Z0L°L
%E'eL] 1£99 00°008 1£°995
%126 Niaa 00000} 650/
%268 L7'62¢ 00°009°L 6S0/E'L
%126 9£'880'/9- 00°000°0%} ¥9LL6TL
CANA 0£'880'/9- 00°000°0v1 ¥9'L16°2L
jofipng Jo ¢, 126png JonQ § 1bpng ¢£Z Jdy - zz, Inp
%¢8 £202Z/0S/y Jo se
[en)oy "sA 19bBpng fenuuy
LISNVYL ¥OQvINY

siseg [entooy

£CI61/50
Wd 812



¢ abeq

%188} W0sE‘LL)- 00°LLV'65 WeI2 L BWO| 1N
%6'€0L ¥8'160'7)- 00°690°|9¢- ¥8°'961°'G/¢- BWO2Uf JAY10 19N
Jebpng Jo %, 1ebpng senQ ¢ 196png gz ldy -zz, Inf -
%<C8 £202/0¢/y Jo sk siseg [enaoy
|enjay 'sA j19bpng [enuuy £2/61/50
LISNVYL HOavINY

Wd 612



Write a comment.__ © @)

Madi Cita
Wow San Joaquin county and Sacramento rtd offer free

rices all year long for school aged children. amatory
county needs to step it up

Like Reply Hide Send Message 2h

@ Write a reply... © @



2y at

amador transit
Serving Amador County Since 1977

SUBJECT: FY 23/24 Final Operating Budget

TO: Amador Transit Board of Directors
FROM: Patricia Maggie Amarant, General Manager
DATE: June 1, 2023

RECOMMENDATION: Approve FY23/24 Final Operating Budget

At the April 2023 board meeting, staff presented Amador Transit's 2023/24 Preliminary
Operating and Income Budget for review.

FY 23/24 STA estimated apportionment of $507,800 to be deposited into Capital Reserves
account and divided as follows:

e $345,304 to Fleet Reserves
e $106,638 to Building Reserves
o $55,858 to Equipment Reserves

FY 23/24 LTF claim requested = $565,000
FY 23/24 State of Good Repairs apportionment = $68,214
FY 23/24 LCTOP Grant to continue the extended Upcountry DAR service project = $102,360

Staff presents AT's FY23/24 Operating and Income budget for final approval.



Amador Transit Final Budget FY23/24

FY 22/23 FY 23/24
= 21/22 PROJECTIONS
FIXED EXP EN SE‘S % OF ! % OF % OF | FY23124  Var. Prior FY
s \ BUDGET  EXPENDED BUDGET BUDGET  EXPENDED BUDGET | BUDGET EXPENDED BUDGET Projections Year Yo +- =
50100 - SALARIES & WAGES - Fixed Routa 270,000 282,506 105% 240,500 288938 120.14% | 328606 230,834 70.25% | 322,829 (5.777) -1.76% | lower wages -new drivers. Higher wage drivers retired
50200 - SALARIES & WAGES - DAR 78,000 59,749 7% 76,500 73697  96.34% 58,818 53,612 91.15% 72,314 13,496 22.95% | Expanded DAR increased hours )
50300 - MAINT.& FACILITIES WAGES § 181,000 193,651 107% | 188,425 176,281  93.56% 150,054 140,822 93.85% 153,731 3,677 2.45%
50400 - ADMINISTRATIVE WAGES 213.700 208,392 98% | 218,087 218,087  100.00% 301,367 152,610 50.64% 308,902 7,535 2.50%
50500 - OTHER SALARIES & WAGES 109,000 133,222 122% 113,800 128,498  112.92% 109942 86,305 78.50% 120,575 10,633 9.67%
= . Total 50010 - LABOR & 851700 877,520 103% § B83r312 885,502  10576% § 943787 664,183 70.00% l $ 978,351 29564 312%
51100 - FICA 12,500 13,614 109% 12,500 15,189 121.51% 14,125 10,598 75.03% | 15,000 875 6.19% |
51150 - PENSION PLAN (CalPERS) 165,600 159,419 96% | 177,300 172102 97.07% 82,000 126,850 154.70% ‘ 154,000 72,000 87.80%  Includes UAL=$59,440 EOC @11.84% and 7.68%
51200 - MEDICAL PLAN 58,000 57,800 100% | 60,000 60,385 100.64% | 73,000 50,039 68.55% 82,473 9,473 12.98%  Employer 70% split - Insurance rate increase
51260 - DENTAL PLAN , 4,900 4,823 98% 5319 5369 100.94% 8,400 5,408 64.38% 10,100 1,700 20.24%  Employer 70% split
51300 - VISION PLAN 1,200 1,248 104% 1,218 1,134 93.06% 1,400 1,057 75.49% 1,810 410 29.29% | Employer 70% split
51350 - WORKERS COMP INS 75,000 58,619 78% 75,000 58,810  78.41% 68,875 45,180 65.60% 75,000 6,125 8.89% Rate increases
51420 - DISABILITY INSURANCE 7,700 8,409 109% 8,000 8874 110.93% 8,300 7,139 86.01% | 8,750 450 542%  Raie Increase
51450 - UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE 9,500 4,768 50% 6,000 4502  7503% 5,500 2,553 46.42% 4,000 (1,500) -27.27% =
51600 - UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW 4,000 3,365 84% 3,700 2634 71.20% 3,500 2,080 58.87% | 3,200 (300) -857%
51650 - OTHER BENEFITS o 2,500 1,459 58% | 2,500 2718  108.70% | 2,500 960 38.40% | 2,000 (500)
Total 51000 - BENEFITS| '§ 340,900 '§ 313524 92% S 3515 $ BT 9436 § 267,600 251845 9411% '§ 356333 88,733 {6 s
; ) T - %OF | % OF % OF J Var. Prior FY
VARIABLE EXPENSES BUDGET  EXPENDED BUDGET | BUDGET EXPENDED BUDGET BUDGET EXPENDED BUDGET BUDGET Year
52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES = LA ; i E
52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE 25,000 23,342 93% 25,000 32,712 130.85% 35,000 22,031 62.95% 35,000 - 0.00%
52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES 11,500 10,410 91% 10,000 13,020  130.20% 12,000 6,843 57.02% 10,000 {2,000) -16.67%
52170 - CONTRACT IT SERVICES : 1,050 21152 2014% | 1,050 2,074 19757% 100 = 0.00% 50 (50 -50.00%
52250 - LEGAL COUNSEL : 750 888 118% 1,500 186 11.07% 1,000 2,747 274.72% 750 (250) -25.00% |
52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING . 10,000 11,251 113% 12,000 15306  127.55% 13,000 9,055 69.65% 13,000 - 0.00%
52350 - LEGAL NOTICES 250 - 0% 200 90  45.00% 100 230 230.40% | 100 - 0.00%
52400 - SOFTWARE MAINTENANCE FEES : 11,520 10,260 89% | 11,750 10170 86.55% 10,500 10,578 100.74% 18,050 7,550 71.90% | Fleet Diagn.Software/Dispatch Software/Google transit map
52420 - DRUG & ALCOHOL SERVICES 4,000 5,764 144% 5,000 3648  72.96% 4,000 3,443 86.08% 3,750 (250) -6.25%
52500 - FACILITY SECURITY SYSTEM 4,500 4,493 100% 4,500 4382  97.38% 4,500 4,857 107.94% 4,500 s 0.00% |
52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT) - 800 795 99% 700 859  94.10% 700 435 62.17% 600 (100) -14.29%
52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES 8,000 11,133 139% 10,000 11,724 117.24% 9,000 6,300 70.00% | 10,000 1,000 1111%
52610 - Fees Bank, Merchant, Service ) 900 1,389 154% 800 1,185  14582% 1,200 951 79.25% 1,400 200 16.67% ' Increase -Qbooks monthly charge/merchant fees
Total 52000 - SERVICES 8 USERFEES] ' 78,270 § 100877 129% $ 82500 $ 951416 1529% § 91400 67,471 '7353%1' $ 97200 6,100 ST0% BT o
— % OF || % OF % QF Var, Prior FY
VARIABLE EXPENSES BUDGET  EXPENDED BUDGET | BUDGET  EXPENDED BUDGET | BUDGET EXPENDED BUDGET | BUDGET Year % +/-
$3000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED } . ) LR = e, 7] 2
53100 - FUEL 150,000 91,069 61% | 155,000 1486857 9591% | 215000 128,417 59.73% | 205,000 (10,000) -465% |
53150 - TIRES : 24,000 8,539 36% 20,000 24,000 120.00% | 24,000 17,612 73.38% || 24,000 - 0.00% |
53200 - LUBRICATION : 3,000 3,423 114% 3,000 1,092 36.39% 3,000 1,028 34.27% 2,000 {1,000) -33.33%
53250 - TOOLS 900 1,532 170% | 1,000 1,377 137.74% 1,200 734 61.14% 1,200 - 0.00% |
53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS 35,000 36,204 103% 36,000 34198 g94.99% 33,000 38,042 115.28% | 35,000 2,000 6.06%
53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables) 3,000 4,362 145% || 3,000 3620 12067% 3,000 2,953 98.43% 3,500 500 16.67% |
53400 - VEHICLE ACCESSORIES 700 543 78% 900 356 39.56% 600 609 101.47% | 750 150 25.00%
53425 - TOWING 4,500 1,940 43% | 2,500 633  25329% 2,000 1,519 75.94% 2,000 - 0.00%
53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS 6,000 6,892 115% 4,500 5582 124,05% 5,000 4,091 81.82% 5,000 - 0.00%
53500 - TRANSIT CENTER SUPPLIES 975 478 49% 500 508  101.59% 500 576 115.20% 550 50 10.00%
53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 6,000 4,109 68% 5,000 5,156  103.13% 5,000 3,258 65.16% | 4,750 (250) -5.00% |
53650 - PRINTING (Schedules, Brochures) 7,500 3,519 47% 6,000 2468  41.13% 3,000 3,111 103.70% 3,000 < 0.00%
53670 - COMPUTER PROGRAM & SUPPLIES 1,800 787 43% 1,000 1,869 186.90% 1,000 981 98.10% 500 (500) -50.00%
53700 - SAFETY & EMERGENCY SUPPLIES 800 16,752 2094% 1,200 569  47.43% 2,000 926 46.29% 1,600 (400) -20.00%
53750 - OTHER MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 850 151 18% 700 551 78.71% 600 500 83.26% | 600 0.00%

To.@aissna,n--MATERM@'&"S@#PLIE'S--WSUMEB’ $| 245025 § 480250 T4% § 240,300 § 230637  95.98% $ 288,900 204,355 68.37% § 289450 ts.is_m -3.16%



VARIABLE EXPENSES

§4000 - UTILITIES

54100 -
54200 -

54300

54400 -
54450 -
54500 -
54550 -
54700 -

AT WATER/SEWERIGARBAGE

AT ELECTRICAL & NATURAL GAS

- TRANSIT CTRIWATER/SEWER/GARB
TRANSIT CTR-PGE

SHTC - WiFi

OFFICE PHONES/FAX/RADIO/INTRNET
CELLULAR SERVICE

Wi-Fi ([Sacramento Bus)

Total 54000 - UTILITIES

56000 - CASUALTY & LIABILITY COSTS

56100

- LIABILITY & PROPERTY DAMAGE INS

Total 56000 - CASUALTY & LIABILITY COSTS

VARIABLE EXPENSES

58000 - MISCELLANEOUS

58050 -
58200 -
58300 -
58400
58450 -
58500 -

58600

DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS

TRAVEL & MEETINGS

SAFETY PROGRAM Awards- Roadeo)
TRAINING-Seminars & Materials

CDL/ DOT MED/BkGrnd Checks
Penalties/Late Fees

- Other Miscellaneous

Total 58000 - MISCELLANEOUS

59000 - LEASES | RENTALS

59100

SGR - STATE OF GOOD REPAIR FUNDS

: Leases & Rentals

Total 53000 - LEASES [ RENTALS

Total Budget Expense

Amador Transit Final Budget FY23/24

'60000 - Capital Depreciation Allocation From STA Estimates

60125
60150
60175

- Capital Expense - Equipment (11% alloc)
- Capital Expense - Building (21% alloc)
- Capital Expense - Fleet (68% alloc)

. Total Capital Expense
Total Budget Amount

FY 22/23 FY 23/24
| FY 20/21 Il FY 21/22 |[ July 2022 - March 2023 (75%) || PROJECTIONS [ NOTES
% OF % OF % OF Var. Prior FY
BUDGET EXPENDED BUDGET BUDGET EXPENDED BUDGET BUDGET EXPENDED BUDGET BUDGET Year %o +l-
4,000 5430 136% 4,400 4603  104.60% 5,000 3,784 75.68% 5,000 - 0.00% Sewer/garbage rate increase
2,000 1,906 95% 1,300 1879 144.54% 1,500 2,035 135.67% 1,700 200 13.33%  Natural gas rate increase
2,500 3,286 131% 3,000 2909  96.97% 3,000 2416 80.54% 3,000 - 0.00% Sewer/garbage rate increase
2,000 2,238 112% 2,000 1,774 88.70% 1,200 670 55.80% 1,200 - 0.00%
2,100 2,812 134% 2,100 2458 117.04% 2,500 1,437 57.48% 2,000 (500) -20.00%
5,300 8,708 127% 5,300 6,559  123.76% 6,500 4,257 65.49% 7,600 1,100 16.92%
5,400 4,560 84% 4,500 4825 107.21% 4,500 3,255 72.33% 3,700 (800) -17.78%
650 520 80% 850 535  82.38% 650 258 39.64% | 1,000 350 53.85%
$ 239500 § 27460 115% § 23250 § 25542 109.86% § 24,850 18,411 7288% $ 25,200 350 1.41%
133,000 144,061 108% 146,500 145638  99.41% 140,000 72,781 51.99% 170,000 30,000 21.43%
$ 133,000 § 144081 108% § 146500 § 145638  99.41% § 140,000 § 72,781 51.99% § 170,000 30,000 2143%
% OF % OF Var. Prior FY
BUDGET  EXPENDED BUDGET = BUDGET  EXPENDED % +/- BUDGET EXPENDED BUDGET BUDGET Year % +/-
2,000 1,635 82% 2,000 1,938  96.90% 1,600 1,371 85.66% 2,300 700 43.75%  ChambComm.dues/CTAA/CalACT/Hazmat Permit
2,250 570 25% 1,200 4,848  403.97% 1,000 478 47.79% 800 {200) -20.00%
750 715 95% 600 197 32.82% 500 911 182.20% 750 250 50,00%  SafetyMtg x4 times a year+ All day training in October
1,500 1,157 7% 1,400 1,164  83.14% 1,200 921 76.73% 1,100 (100) -8.33%
1,500 1,751 17% 1,300 1,934  148.76% 1,800 1,924 106.89% | 1,500 (300) -16.67%
200 ag 50% 100 - 0.00% 100 20 20.00% | 100 - 0.00%
600 553 92% 500 539 107.90% 500 327 65.47% 350 (150) -30.00%
5 8800 §  ©6.480 74% '§ 7,100 § 10620 14958% $ 6700 § 5952 88.83% § 6,900 200 2.99%
12,000 11,546 96% 10,000 11147 111.47% 11,000 9,849 89.54% 12,000 1,000 9.09%  Increase in copier lease costs+color copies costs
§ 12000 $ 11,546 96% . $ 10,000 § 11,147 11147% § 11,000 $ 9,849 89.54% § 12,000 1,000 9.08%
§ 1,693,645 § 1,661,748 98% § 1,698,499 3§ 1735919  102.20% $1,788,937 §1,294,547 72.36% § 1935434 146,497 8.19%
$ 55,223 $ 57,738 $ 59,471 44,894 75.48% $ 68,214
FY 22/23 EST. STA =$361,065 FY 23/24 EST. STA =$507,800
$ 39,035 $ 29,695 $18,923  *(.0500) $55,858 *(.0500)
$ 70,769 $ 56,691 $35,142  *(.1000) $106,638 *(.1000)
§ 235384 § 183,573 $307,000  *(.8500) $345,304 *(.8500)
$ 345,183 $ 269,959 $ 361,065 $216,073 $ 507,800
$ 2,094,056 $ 2,026,196 $2,209,473 $ 2,511,448



AMADOR TRANSIT INCOME PROJECTIONS FY23-24

FY 22-23 _ FY 23-24
FY 20/21 ~ Fy21-22 JULY 2022 -MARCH 2023 (75% PROJECTIONS
T WOF W OF FY 2223 Var. Prior FY
BUDGET RECEIVED  BUDGET BUDGET RECEIVED  BUDGET BUDGET RECEIVED  BUDGET Projections Year % +/-
41000 - OPERATING REVENUE
41100 - FIXED ROUTE REVENUE 85000 $ 29,521 34.73%  § 70,000 35,978 5140% | § 35,000 28,477 81.36%  § 35,000 - 0.00%
41200 - DIAL-A-RIDE REVENUE 34,000 $ 5,087 14.96% % 30,000 13,185 4395% 8§ 20,000 11,623 5811% . § 20,000 : 0.00%
41250 - LOGISTICARE REVENUE 15,300 $ 21,864 142.90%  § 20,000 19,582 9791% 5 20,000 3,061 1530% § 20,000 - 0.00%
41300 - SACRAMENTO SERV.CONTRACT 85000 $§ 88,808 104.48% & 85,000 86,769 10208% & 85,000 56,102 66.00%" $ 85,000 - 0.00%
Total 41000 - OPERATING REVENUE $ 219,300 $ 145280 66.25%  § 205,000 $ 155,514 7586% 160,000 § 99,262 62.04% § 160,000 $ : 0.00%
42000 - NON-OPERATING REVENUES ] " s 7
41350 - LCTOP OPERATING ASSISTANCE 75,033 75,033 100.00% - - 94,472 94,472 100.00% 102,380 7,888 B.35%
42100 - LOCAL TRANSP FUND(LTF) i 622,073 622,073 100.00% 567,000 574,000 101.23% 465,000 445,000 100.00% 565,000 100,000 21.51%
42300 - 5311 Operating Assistance 230,595 - 0.00% 239,425 230,595 946.31% 239,425 239,425 100.00% 311,252 71,827 30.00%
42310 - 5311 CARES ACT GRANT 209,687 241,687 115.26% 235,000 237,026 100.86% 226,345 226,345 100.00% 306,678 80,333 35.49%
42315 - 5311 CRRSAA Act of 2021 . 211,221 . 0.00% 235,024 202,836 86.30% 230,144 (4,880) -2.08%
42400 - 5310 Expanded Mobility : 143,758 102,540 71.33% 168,853 166,313 98.50% 175,360 0.00%° 200,000 24,640 14.05%
42407 - 5310-ARPA(CRRSAA) L 32,929 32,929 100.00% 56,484 56,484 10000% ————— @ ——(56484) -100.00%,
42410 WeVAX Grant{One Time-Only) 30,000 30,000 100.00% : 0 o — -
42500 - ADVERTISING CONTRACT 72,000 60,714 84.33% 72,000 55,643 T73% 65,000 36,252 55.77%. 60,000 (5,000) -7.69%
44000 - REFUNDS & REIMB.(Auction) 2,311 8,241 i 647 : -
44100 - Interest 597 = 334 ] 245 I -
Total 42000 - NON-OPERATING REVENUES $ 1474345 § 1,226,154 0.88% § 1,556,428 $ 1,335,102 8578% & 1,557,110 $ 1,321,726 8488% 8§ 1,775434 § 218324 12.30%
Total Income  § 1,693,645 $ 1,371,434 80.98% § 1,761,428 § 1,490,616 8443% § 1,717,110 $ 1,420,988 0§ 1935434 $ 218324  11.28%
SGR-STATE OF GOOD REPAIR FUNDS 8 55,223 $ 57,738 § 56,790 5 50,471 § 44,892 L8 68,214

i

T $307,000

183

11210 - Fleet Depreciation Reserve $235,384 ,573 5238,024

11220 - Bldg. Depreciation Reserve $70,769 $56,691 §73,508 . $35,142 $106,638
11230 - Equip. Depreciation Reserve . $29,895 $38,504 $18,923 | $55858
B R s e s T e T 50,088 § 213764 § 2M6or3 S 2511448

&
g =l
e T O



£C0Z/ 0/ Y

889°586% %00L - -008'l0S$ - 898'2iv% sodueleg saalosay |epden poyosiolg
926'801$ %l .. .-8S8'68S - g990'eos dAIesSY Uohelsaideq ‘dmb3 - gezy )
0L2'082% %le -8E9'90L$. zI0'v118 anJesey uonreideideq *Bpig - 0zzLL
250°'965$ %89 . pOLSPeS- 8v2'052¢ aniasaY Uoperdeideg y9s)4 - 0LZLL
ssouejeq o yole £20Z HOXYI Jo
BA18SSY pardsloy ‘SpunJ jusLuiecelday se souejeq SOMDSEY
. CeRded:vis . - penden weung

¥2I5C Ad 19bpng uonepeideg sonlasay [enden

- oogzos§ = SpunyjusiidsE|day jendes o4 9IRUIST JUSUNOIY VIS bZiez A4




2 at

amador transit
Serving Amador County Since 1977

SUBJECT: FY 23/24 STA Claim

TO: Amador Transit Board of Directors
FROM: Patricia Maggie Amarant, General Manager
DATE: June 1, 2023

RECOMMENDATION: Review and approve RESO #23-01 authorizing General Manager to
submit FY 23/24 STA Claim to ACTC in the amount of $507,800 restricted to Capital
Reserves pursuant to Transportation Development Act performance efficiency
requirements.

Amador Transit operates with funding from the Transportation Development Act (TDA), Federal
Transit Administration (FTA) grant funds, passenger revenues and various other grant
programs.

The TDA statute establishes the State Transit Assistance (STA) from a statewide excise tax on
gasoline and diesel fuel. The California State Controller's Office projects Amador Transit to
receive $507,800 in STA funds for FY 23/24.

Annually, Amador Transit files claim to the Amador County Transportation Commission (ACTC)
for STA funds.

ACTC conducts annual fiscal and compliance audits of TDA recipients, including Amador

Transit, to verify that allocations are made according to the California Code of Regulations.

Resolution #23-01 approves submittal of the FY 23/24 STA claim to ACTC in the amount of
$507.800 as per California Code of Regulations Section 6649.



BEFORE THE AMADOR TRANSIT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
COUNTY OF AMADOR, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

RESOLUTION NO. 23-01

Implementing: STA Claim to ACTC in the amount of $507,800 for FY 2023-2024.

A RESOLUTION of the Board of Directors for Amador Transit authorizing the General Manager to
submit to ACTC an STA Claim in the amount of $507,800 for FY 2023-2024.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of Amador Transit that the STA
claim to ACTC in the amount of $507,800 is approved and the General Manager is directed and
authorized to submit said claim.

'BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the operator will restrict all funds for Capital Acquisition purposes
only, pursuant to Transportation Development Act performance efficiency requirements.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Board of Directors that the General Manager and staff will
provide periodic updates to the Board as necessary or required.

ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Amador Transit at a regular meeting thereof held on the
1st day of June 2023.

AYES:
NOES:

ABSENT:

Patrick Crew - Chairman
Amador Transit
Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Felicia Bridges
Recording Secretary



2 at

amador transit

TDA - #1

TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT ACT
CLAIM FORM

TO: Amador County Transportation Commission
117 Valley View Way
Sutter Creek, CA 98685
(209) 223-2282

FROM: Amador Transit
11400 American Legion Drive
Jackson, CA 95642
(209) 267-9395
Contact: Patricia Maggie Amarant, General Manager
(209) 267-5079

The above claimant hereby requests, in accordance with the authority granted under the
Transportation Development Act (TDA) and applicable rules and regulations adopted by the Amador
County Transportation Commission (ACTC), that its request for funding be approved as follows:

STA: $507,800 FY: 2023-2024

The following signature by the General Manager attests to the reasonableness and accuracy of the
above claim:

Submitted By: Patricia Maggie Amarant
Title: General Manager

Date: June 1, 2023

ACTC

Date of Approval:

Resolution #: 23-01

ACTC

Executive Director:

John Gedney
ACTC
Chairman of the Board:

Patrick Crew



amador transit
Serving Amador County Since 1977

SUBJECT: FY 2023/24 LTF Claim

TO: Amador Transit Board of Directors
FROM: Patricia Maggie Amarant, General Manager
DATE: June 1, 2023

RECOMMENDATION: Review and approve RESO #23-02 authorizing General
Manager to submit FY 2023/24 LTF Claim to ACTC in the amount of $565,000.

Amador Transit operates with funding from the Transportation Development Act (TDA), Federal
Transit Administration (FTA) grant funds, passenger revenues and various other grant
programs.

The TDA statute establishes the Local Transportation Fund (LTF) by designating that % cent of
the state sales tax revenue collected within each region be used for transportation purposes,
primarily for public transit.

Annually, Amador Transit files claim to the Amador County Transportation Commission (ACTC)
for LTF funds.

ACTC conducts annual fiscal and compliance audits of TDA recipients, including Amador
Transit, to verify that allocations are made according to the California Code of Regulations.

Resolution #23-02 is the formal FY 23/24 LTF claim to ACTC in the amount of $565,000 as per
California Code of Regulations Section 6649.




BEFORE THE AMADOR TRANSIT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
COUNTY OF AMADOR, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

RESOLUTION NO. 23-02
Implementing: LTF Claim to ACTC in the amount of $565,000 for FY23-24.

A RESOLUTION of the Board of Directors for Amador Transit authorizing the General Manager to
submit to ACTC an LTF Claim in the amount of $565,000 for FY23-24.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of Amador Transit that the LTF
claim to ACTC in the amount of $565,000 is approved and the General Manager is directed and
authorized to submit said claim.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Board of Directors that the General Manager and staff will
provide periodic updates to the Board as necessary or required.

ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Amador Transit at a regular meeting thereof held on the
1st day of June 2023.

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

Patrick Crew - Chairman
Amador Transit
Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Felicia Bridges
Recording Secretary



2 at

amador transit

TDA #02

TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT ACT
CLAIM FORM

TO: Amador County Transportation Commission
117 Valley View Way
Sutter Creek, CA 98685
(209) 223-2282

FROM: Amador Transit
11400 American Legion Drive
Jackson, CA 95642
(209) 267-9395
Contact: Patricia Maggie Amarant, General Manager
(209) 267-5079

The above claimant hereby requests, in accordance with the authority granted under the
Transportation Development Act (TDA) and applicable rules and regulations adopted by the Amador
County Transportation Commission (ACTC), that its request for funding be approved as follows:

LTF:$565,000 FY: 2023-2024

The following signature by the General Manager attests to the reasonableness and accuracy of the
above claim:

Submitted By: Patricia Maggie Amarant
Title: General Manager

Date: June 1, 2023

ACTC

Date of Approval:

Resolution #: 23-02

ACTC

Executive Director:

John Gedney
ACTC
Chairman of the Board:

Patrick Crew



2y al

amador transit
Serving Amador County Since 1977

TO: Amador Transit Board of Directors
FROM: Patricia M. Amarant, General Manager
DATE: June 1, 2023

SUBJECT: Memo of Understanding between AT and Sutter Amador Hospital

Sutter Amador Hospital (SAH) proposed an MOU between SAH and AT for transportation
service assistance in the event of natural disasters, mass casualties or acts of terrorism within
Amador County.

Essentially, the MOU outlines the roles and responsibilities of each agency:

e AT agrees to attend training sessions provided by SAH.

o AT will actively participate in county disaster exercises

e AT will coordinate closely with SAH to assist with the safe transportation of
hospital patients during an emergency evacuation.

e SAH will provide training for AT’s personnel responding to an emergency.

e SAH is responsible for promptly notifying AT of an emergency that might affect or
interrupt bus service.

» SAH will coordinate with AT’s Liaison for the proper action of dispatching buses.

e Both agencies will keep their respective emergency plans updated and advise
each other of any changes.

Sutter Amador Hospital CAO reviewed and approved the MOU on behalf of the SAH.
AT contacted legal counsel for review of proposed MOU and received approval of the
MOU.

Staff recommends and requests AT’s Board to approve the MOU.



Sutter Healih :ind its Affiliates
Mutuial Aid Memorandum of Undersianding

A, Purpose of Mutial Aid Mémorandum of Understanding’

This Mutual :Aid Memorandum of Understandinig (“MOU”) is avoluntary agreement between
Sutter Valley Hospitals dba-Sutter Amiador Hospital (“SAH”) and Amador Transit (“AT”) to
collaborate in a comprehensive, effective and coordinated method to. provide aid inresponse 1o
natural disasters, mass casualtiés and acts of térrorism. “Disaster” is defined as an
overwhelming incident that “cxceeds the.effective response capability” of SAH. The disaster
may be dn "éxternal” or "internal” event for SAH and assutmes that SAHs emergency’
management plans have been fully implemented,

This document'is intended to.augment local, regional and state tiitysl aid agreements and plans,
The MOU-does not replace but rather supplements the SAH? emergency response plans, and the-
tules and procedurés governing interactivn with oiher erganizations during.a disaster; this may
inclyde the National Response Plan (NRP), Natiofial Disaster Medical Syster (NDMS),
National Ineident Managemient System (NIMS), Hospital Incident Command System (HICS),
Office of Emergency Services (OES), California Emergeney Medical Services Authority
(EMSA), the California Department of Public Health (DPH), law enforcement apencies, fire
dcpari-r‘nents,_ Americin Red Cioss and other-applicable ethergency management and response
agencies. The document also. supplements any services to be provided thteugh the Sutter Health
Emergency Manageiment Systems (“SHEMS™). '

Execution of this MOU indicates that the parties are evidencing their respective intent to abide »
by the terms of the MOU in the event'of a Disaster. '
B.  General Principles of Understanding

1. Servioes: AT agroes to provide assistance to SAH in the gvent of a Disastet. Such
services may inelude.the following:

¢  Transportation

2. Logistics: Each patty will designate a representative to goordinate the mutual aid
contemplated under this MQU.

3. Indemnity: SAH agrees to-indemnify and hold harmless AT from any and all claims,
costs, losses, damages, or liabilities {collectively “Claims™) arising from or connected
with AT’s provision of services under this MOU, except if such Claims resylt from the
negligence or infentional misconduet of AT or. AT’s assistants, employeesor agerifs, AT
in turn agrées to indemnify and held haimless SAH from any and all Claims to the extent
that such Claims result-fror the negligence or interitional miscenduet 0f AT or AT’s
assistaats, employees or agents,

C. Miseellaneous Provigions

Awador Teansit Mutial Aid MO I
SHIAZSHEMS



Roles and Responsibilities of Sutter Amador Hospital in the Event of an Anticipated
or Declared Local Emergency

SAH will promptly notify AT of an emergency that might affect them and will brief
officials of pertinent information related to the situation.

. At the appropriate level of emergency, SAH will contact the AT Liaison and request

appropriate action for dispatching buses.

- SAH agrees to assist AT in coordinating the procedures for integrating emergency plans

of both entities.

SAH will provide training for personnel who will be responding to an emergency when
transportation is needed.

. As sections of the emergency response plans are periodically updated, AT may review

and comment in a timely manner so appropriate

By their signatures below, each of the following represent that they have the authority to execute

this MOU and to bind the party on whose behalf their execution is made.

Sutter Amador Hospital Amador Transit

Name: Michael Cureton Name:

Title: Chief Administrative Officer Title:

Signature: #o 4. L (LA Signature:

Date: 524453 Date:

Name: Rachael Dimmer Name:

Title: Emergency Preparedness Coordinator | Title:

Signature:, &) % Signature:

Date: :S‘:/’CJ,H‘/Z} Date:

Amador Transit Mutual Aid MOU 3

SH/Agr/SHEMS




1:11 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

05/25/23 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basls April 26 through May 25, 2023
Date Num Name Memo Amount
23001.1 - Payroll Liabls Total
25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement
05/16/2023 epay CalPERS 1899375431 3,900.76
05/16/2023 epay CalPERS 1899375431 2,646.69
Total 25000 - CalPERS Classic Retirement 6,547.45
25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan
05/16/2023 EPAY CalPERS 457 Plan Plan Entity 450-694 803.42
Total 25100 - CalPERS 457 Plan 803.42
Total 23001.1 - Payroll Liahls Total 7,350.87
24020 - Medical
0412712023 2472 Blue Shield of California 4404588 6,872.70
04/27/2023 2472 Blue Shield of California 4404588 2,296.52
Total 24020 - Medical 9,169.22
24021 - Aflac
04/27/2023 2471 AFLAC ENQO2 288,95
04/27/2023 2471 AFLAC ENQ02 . 193.26
Total 24021 - Aflac 432.21
24030 + Dental Liab
04/28/2023 EPAY CoPower (C/O Delta Dental) R29-37765 760.35
04/28/2023 EFPAY CoPower (C/O Delta Dental) R29-37765 629.58
Total 24030 - Dental Liab 1,389.93
24040 - Vision Liabl
04/28/2023 EPAY Wolfpack Insurance Service Inc 111352-0 179.22
04/28/2023 EPAY Wolfpack Insurance Service Inc 111352-0 91.38
04/28/2023 EPAY Wolfpack insurance Service Inc O'Loan 15.80
Total 24040 - Vision Liabl 286.40
51000 - BENEFITS
51600 - UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW
05/25/2023 052523 Amadocr Transit - Petty Cash Sosa 29.05
Total 51600 - UNIFORMSAWORK CLOTHES ALLOW 29.05
Total 51000 - BENEFITS 29.05
52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES
52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-QUTSOURCE
05/25/2023 R0O081...  Delta Truck Center 508 498.22
05/22/2023 118806 Glass Doctor of The Gold Country 204 864.52
05/25/2023 514960 Robert Hahn's Automotive INC 401-engine derating-batteries replaced 2,247.60
05/25/2023 514901 Robert Hahn's Automotive INC 403-engine derating -replace glow plug 2,794.64
Total 52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURGE 6,404.98
52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES
05/25/2023 1272318  Foothill-Sierra Pest Control 580.00
05/25/2023 epay Moppin Mamas Cleaning Services May cleaning 480.00
05/25/2023 052523 U.S. BANK mini split repair 328.08
05/25/2023 052523 U.S. BANK 600.00
05/25/2023 052523 U.S. BANK orkin 114.00
Total 52150 - PROPERTY MAINTENANCE SERVICES 2,102.08

Page 1



1:11 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

05/25/23 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basls April 26 through May 25, 2023
Date Num Name Memo Amount
52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING

05/12/2023 23445... CableTime 600.00

05/25/2023 23040... KVGC 1340 AM 500.00
Total 52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING 1,100.00
52500 * FACILITY SECURITY SYSTEM

05/25/2023 369449 Signal Service 171.25
Total 52500 - FACILITY SECURITY SYSTEM 171.25
52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT)

05/22/2023 at0420... Amador County General Services Admin 81.26
Total 52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-{POSTAGE/PRINT) 81.26
52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES

05/25/2023 4805 Cathy Castillo, CPA 2,100.00
Total 52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES 2,100.00

Total 52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES 11,959.57
53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED
53100 - FUEL

05/25/2023 051023 Amador Transit - Petty Cash 20.00

05/25/2023 105220 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 5,862.97

05/25/2023 92225 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 268.95

05/25/2023 73345 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 5,925.88

05/25/2023 53934 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 6,064.97
Total 53100 - FUEL 18,145.77
53150 - TIRES

05/25/2023 1-2114...  Jackson Tire Service, Inc. 204 415.66

05/25/2023 1-2110...  Jackson Tire Service, Inc. 884.30

05/25/2023 1-2117...  Jackson Tire Service, Inc. 508 857.36

05/25/2023 1-2116...  Jackson Tire Service, Inc. 508 173.94

05/25/2023 662040... Les Schwab Tires 20.00
Total 53150  TIRES 2,351.26
53200 - LUBRICATION

05/25/2023 92225 Hunt & Sons, Inc. 2,012.73

05/25/2023 91542...  Safety Kleen 253.00
Total 53200 - LUBRICATION 2,265,73
53250 - TOOLS

05/25/2023 052523 U.S. BANK key tags 22.51
Total 53250 - TOOLS 22.51
53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS

05/22/2023 INVSA... A-Z Bus Sales, Inc. 197.51

05/22/2023 INVSA... A-Z Bus Sales, Inc. 18.10

05/25/2023 41753... Elk Grove Dodge 70.91

05/25/2023 1657794  Maita Chevrolet 30.34

05/25/2023 396680 Ron DuPratt Ford 157.19

05/25/2023 398273 Ron DuPratt Ford 261.73

05/25/2023 052523 U.S. BANK shocl absorber 104.72

05/25/2023 052523 U.S. BANK headlight 51.18
Total 53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS 891.68

Page 2



1:11 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

05/25/23 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis April 26 through May 25, 2023
Date Num Name Memo Amount

53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumakles)

05/25/2023 10103... Kimball Midwest 90.19

05/25/2023 150076 Omega 250.91

05/25/2023 052523 U.S. BANK 18.75

05/25/2023 052523 U.S. BANK decal remover 30.70

05/25/2023 052523 U.S. BANK decal remover 51.06

05/25/2023 052523 U.S. BANK decal remover 32.28

05/25/2023 052523 U.S. BANK junction box 49,29

05/25/2023 052523 U.S. BANK saw blade 27.96
Total 53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables) §51.14
53400 - VEHICLE ACCESSORIES

05/25/2023 052523 U.S. BANK 17.22
Total 53400 - VEHICLE ACCESSORIES 17.22
53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS

05/25/2023 2043 Custom Vinyl Applications signs 77.62

05/25/2023 052523 U.5. BANK 73.85

05/25/2023 052523 U.8. BANK galv. bucket 22,25

05/25/2023 052523 U.S. BANK 63.48
Total 53450 : FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS 237.20
53500 - TRANSIT CENTER SUPPLIES

05/25/2023 052523 U.S. BANK 53.86
Total 53500 - TRANSIT CENTER SUPPLIES 53.86
53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES

05/25/2023 80700... Staples Advantage 44.87

05/25/2023 052523 LS. BANK dispatch lock box 91.10

(15/25/2023 052523 U.S. BANK 48.47

05/25/2023 052523 U.S. BANK 15.00

05/25/2023 052523 U.S. BANK 63.00

05/25/2023 052523 U.S. BANK 62.64

05/25/2023 052523 U.5. BANK 40.83
Total 53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 365.91
53670 - COMPUTER PROGRAM & SUPPLIES

05/25/2023 052523 U.S. BANK 88.32
Total 53670 - COMPUTER PRQGRAM & SUPPLIES 88.32

Total 53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED 24,990.60

54000 - UTILITIES
54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE

05/25/2023 680226 Aces Waste Services, Inc. 237.78

05/25/2023 051823 Amadeor Transit - Petty Cash DUMP 62.25

(5/22/2023 EPAY Amador Water Agency 150.09
Total 54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE 450,12
54200 - AT -PGE/NATURAL GAS

05/25/2023 EPAY P.G.&E. 24018
Total 54200 - AT -PGE/NATURAL GAS 240.18
54300 - TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB

05/25/2023 630227 Aces Waste Services, Inc. 35.68

05/22/2023 EPAY Amador Water Agency 95.70

05/22/2023 EPAY Amador Water Agency 146.54

05/22/2023 EPAY City of Sutter Creek 001-2097/AMAQO19 75.42
Total 54300 - TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB 353.34

Page 3



1:11 PM AMADOR TRANSIT

05/25/23 Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
Accrual Basis April 26 through May 25, 2023
Date Num Name Memo Amount
54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE
05/25/2023 epay P.G.&E. 44.50
Total 54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE 44.50
54500 - OFFICE PHONES/FAX/INTERNET
05/25/2023 EPAY Univerge 298.15
Total 54500 - OFFICE PHONES/FAX/INTERNET 298,15
$4550 - CELLULAR SERVICE
05/25/2023 epay Verizon Wireless x2months 967.20
Total 54550 - CELLULAR SERVICE 967.20
Total 54000 - UTILITIES 2,353.49
58000 - MISCELLANEOUS (NEW)
58400 - TRAINING-Seminars & Materials
05/25/2023 052523 U.S. BANK 25.84
Total 58400 - TRAINING-Seminars & Materials 25.84
Total 58000 - MISCELLANEQUS {NEW) 25,84
59000 - LEASES / RENTALS
59100 - Leases & Rentals
05/25/2023 37574 Amador County Airport 75.00
05/25/2023 EPAY Smile (Copier) TC MAY 321.25
05/25/2023 EPAY Smile (Copier) TC JUNE 321.25
05/25/2023 EPAY Smile (Copier) AT MAY 829.26
Total 59100 - Leases & Rentals 1,546.76
Total 59000 - LEASES / RENTALS 1,546.76
TOTAL 59,583.94

Page 4



